10.

?;’4 Park District

Board of Commissioners - Regular Business Meeting
910 N Gary Ave
Carol Stream, lllinois
Room 120

February 11, 2019
7:00 pm

Call To Order
Roll Call — Pledge of Allegiance

Listening Post
A. Carol Stream Parks Foundation
B. IAPD Award

Changes or Additions to the Agenda

Consent Agenda
All items listed are included in the Consent agenda. There will be no separate discussion of

these items. Members of the public may petition in writing that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda.

A. Approval: Regular Minutes: January 14, 2019

B. Ratify January Bills

C. Approval: Treasurer’s Report

D. Approval: Ordinance No. 530 Park District Surplus Property

Discussion ltems
A. Annual Recreation Report
Sponsor and in-Kind Donation Report
Community Park
Meet Us At The Park
Weekly Happenings {oral)

moMw

Action Items:
A. Approval: Coral Cove Water Park Repairs Bid Approval

Closed Session
A. Personnel: Performance of an Employee, Section 2(c)(1)

Action pertaining to closed session

Adjournment



D/ TRE,
M Park District

Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
January 14, 2019

7:00pm

Call to Order

Commissioner Sokolowski called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.

Roll Call/Pledge

Present: Commissioners Powers, Gramann, Jaszka, Sokolowski and Jeffery.

of Allegiance Absent: Commissioners Bird and Del Preto
Staff: Executive Director Reuter, Directors Bachewicz, Hamilton, Rini, Superintendent
Scumaci and Division Manager Kenny.

Public Hearing Budget and Appropriations Ordinance

Commissioner Powers made a motion to move to Public Hearing at 7:04 pm. Seconded by
Commissioner Gramann,

Roli Call Vote:

Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye

Commissioner Jaszka: Aye

Motion Passes5-0-2

Director Rini addressed the Board regarding the 2019 Budget of $16,474,803 and the
District’s plan for expenditures for the coming year. The Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance was put on display on December 14, 2018 and a public hearing notice also

appeared in the Daily Herald on January 2™, 2019.

Public Comment: None

Commissioner Powers made a motion to adjourn from Public Hearing at 7:06 pm.

Seconded by Commissioner Jaszka.

Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Pawers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Jaszka: Aye

Motion Passes5-0-2

Listening Post

None




//

\V L BE
N% Park District

LYY
Changes to the None
Agenda
Consent Agenda | Commissioner Gramann made a motion to accept the consent agenda. Seconded by

Commissioner Jeffery.

Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes: December 3, 2018
Approval of Regular Minutes: December 10, 2018

Ratify December 2018 Bills
Approve Organizational Goals, Organizational Chart and Wage Scale

Do w e

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye

Commissioner Powers: Aye
Commissioner Jeffery: Aye

Commissioner Gramann: Aye
Commissioner Jaszka: Aye

Motion Passes 5-0- 2

Commissioner Jaszka made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Commissioner
Powers.

Roli Call Vote:

Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner leffery: Aye
Commissioner Jaszka: Aye

Motion Passes 5-0-2

Discussion [tems

A. ADA Transition Plan Review
The ADA Transition Plan was approved in August 2018 and we have already

completed some items, inciuding a new ADA chair to access the Fountain View pool,
baby changing stations were replaced and installed lower to be accessible, Pieasant
Hill Trail restoration brought the entire trail into compliance and Cambridge Park
has a new accessible surface for the playground. We received Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding to help pay for accessibie doors at Simkus
Recreation Center front entrance and Coyote Crossing Water Park. We will also add
curb cuts and relocate the handicap parking spaces. McCaslin Park playground will
have the old mulch removed and replaced with the same kind of surface used at
Cambridge Park. Commissioner Sokolowski asked about the padding under the play
surface and when the projects should be completed. Director Hamilten explained
the sub-base is pea gravel and then four inches of pad. These projects should be
completed no later than September 2018,




CAROL STREAM

Park District

N
)e’

B. Weekly Happenings (oral)

* Commissioner Gramann congratulated staff for the new corporate Fitness
agreement with Northwestern Medicine. They will list Fountain View Fitness
reduced corperate rate on their website for their 27,000 employees to see.
We hope to pick up new memberships for those who live nearby.

s Commissioner Gramann asked about the progress made by visiting other
centers. Executive Director Reuter wants our Fitness Center to be customer
friendly and competitive. We have already started trying some of the
practices used by some of those facilities to improve our services.

¢ Commissicner Jeffery gave an update on Veterans Memorial Plaza. We have
raised 93% of our goal, with $15,000 remaining. There are two fundraisers
scheduled. The Chicago Steel Hockey game on February 15 at Fox Valley Ice
Arena and the Spaghetti dinner on March 10. We are shooting for Memorial
Day opening. Executive Director Reuter added that we have the bench and
flagpoles and a contractor who is donating the brick pavers. We are still
accepting personalized brick orders. The Rolling Thunder group is working to

develop a MIA/POW monument.

Action Iltems

A. Ordinance No. 528, 2019 Budget & Appropriation in the amount of $16,474,803 for
the fiscal year January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.
No discussion. Commissioner Powers made a motion to adept Ordinance No. 528,

2019 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance in the total amount of $16,474,803 for
the fiscal year January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019. Seconded by Commissioner

Jaszka.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Jaszka: Aye

Moticn Passes 5-0-2
B. Salary Administration Policy & Procedure

Director Rini revised the Salary Administration Policy & Procedure after the fast
Board MMeeting, revising language related to salary increases which are based on
merit or promotions within economic and budget capabilities, according to Board
direction. Commissioner Gramann would like to review every five years.
Commissioner Powers made 2 motion to adopt the Salary Administration Policy &
Procedures, dated January 2019. Voice vote, all in favor. Motion carried 5-0-2.

C. Affiliate Agreement with Carol Stream Youth Soccer Assaciation

Executive Director Reuter introduced these three items fer annual renewal. They
are standard agreements to provide procedures for field usage and criminal




L 4]
NN A

W% Park District

47,

background checks for all adult employees or volunteers. Commissioner leffery
asked that Benjamin School District 25 be included in part of the 51% under section
[.3.b of all three agreements. Executive Director Reuter agreed that language can be
added and be included as part of the motion. Commissioner Jeffery made a motion
to approve the 2019 affiliate agreement with the Carcl Stream Youth Soccer
Association, amending section I.3.b to include Benjamin School District 25.
Seconded by Commissioner Gramann. Voice vote, all in favor. Motion carried 5-0-2.

D. Affiliate Agreement with Carol Stream Travel Softball and Baseball Association

No discussion. Commissioner Gramann made a motion to approve the 2019
affiliate agreement with the Carol Stream Travel Softball and Baseball Asscciation,
amending section 1.3.b to include Benjamin School District 25. Seconded by
Commissioner leffery. Voice vote, all in favor. Motion carried 5-0-2.

E. Affiliate Agreement with Carol Stream Youth Football Association

Commissioner Powers noted that Weber Field at GBN is used most weeknights until
7 pm and later on the weekends. The Agreement states they must turn off the lights
by 8:30 on weeknights, by 9:30 on Saturday night and 7:30 Sunday night. Executive
Director Reuter agreed that we will ensure lights are out at the designated times.
Commissioner Jeffery made a motion to approve the 2019 affiliate agreement with
the Carol Stream Youth Football Association, amending section 1.3.b to include
Benjamin School District 25. Seconded by Commissioner Jaszka. Voice vote, four in

favor, one nay. Motion carried 4-1-2.
F. Fountain View Recreation Center Roof Repair Bid Award ~ Phase 2

Executive Director Reuter said that Phase 2 Roof Repair Bid was advertised in
December and the same contractor who did Phase 1 has the lowest installation bid.
Director Hamilton added that this phase will increase the roof to 66% complete.
The remaining porticn isn’t urgent so we will watch and repair as needed.
Commissioner Powers asked when the work would be completed. Director
Hamilton said the work will be done by April 30 or sooner. Commissioner Jeffery
asked about the odor. Director Hamilton said the contractor will use charcoal filters
to reduce the smell. Commissioner Powers made a motion to approve a base
contract with Garland/DBS, Inc., Cleveland, OH, for the Fountain View Recreation
Center Roof Repair Phase 2 totaling $137,691. Seconded by Commissioner

Gramann.

Roll Calt Vote:

Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner leffery: Aye

Commissioner laszka: Aye

Motion Passes 5-0-~2




NWH# CAROL STREAM

Park District

Closed Session | None

Action Pertaining | None
to Closed Session

Commissioner Powers made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Commissioner

Adjournment
Jeffery. Voice Vote taken. Motion passed 5-0-2. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.
President
Brian Sokclowski
Secretary
Jim Reuter

February 11, 2019
Date




Motion:

Make a motion to ratify bills as presented in the Accounts Payable Voucher
List for January 2019.

Qé‘w«(:?m F-5 19

(Treasure r) (Date)

Carol Stream Park District
Accounts Payablie Voucher List

January 2019

Presented to the
Board of Commissioners

February 11, 2019



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1

OFPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

02-04-2019 01:20 PM

VENDOR -~-- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099  GRDSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-0N0020 ALL STAR SPCRTS
19-36278 INV 187237 1/14/19 1/25/19 N 1,06%.00 1,061.00~ 097567 1/25/%9 0.00
** TOTALS *- 1,061.00 1,061.00- 0.00
01-000032 AQUA PURE ENTERPRISES
19-36228 INV 117482 1/07/19 1/25/19 N 1,820.75 1,820.75- 097571 1/25/1¢% 0.Co
** TOTALS ** 1,820.75 1,820.75- 0.00
01-000036 ASHLEY ELECTRIC, INC.
18-36103 INV 42-18 12/26/18 12/31/18 N 1,620.00 1,620.00- 097383 1/04/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** i,620.00 1,620.00- 0.00
01-00004¢ FLEXIBLE BENEFIT SRV CRP
19-36161 INV Flex Cla 1/03/19 1,/04/19 N 1,042.24 1,042,24- 00C000 1/04/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,042.24 1,042,24- 0.00
01-000078 BENJAMIN SCHOQL DIST, 25
13-36237 INV IGA 1/19 1/01/19 1/25/18 N 795.00 795.00- 097574 1/25/19 0.00
*+ TQTALS ** 795.00 795.00- 0.00
01-000100 BRONZE MEMORIAL (O.
19-36194 INV 704049 1/10/19 12/31/18 N 131.49 131.49- 097440 1/11/19 0.00
+* TOTALS *= 131.49 131.49- 0.00
01-000151 CS CITIZEN OF THE YEAR COM
19-36217 INV 2/2/19 ¢ 1/16/19 1/18/18 N Z80.00 280.00- 097496 1/18/19 .00
** TOTALS ** 280.00 280.00- Q.00
©1-000243 JEFF ELLIS MANAGEMENT, LLC
19-36250 INV 2009278  2/01/19 2/01/19 Y 19,913.58 19,913.58- 097581 1/25/19 0.00
** TQTALS ** 19,913,58 19,913.58~ 0.00
01-00037%0 CITI CARDS
18-36150 CM 121018 C 12/10/18 12/31/18 N 78.72- 78.72 097388 1/04/19 0.00
18-36156 INV 010219 1/02/19 1/25/19 N 15.98 15.98- 200000 1/25/19 0.00
19-36209 INV 011519 1/15/19 1/25/19 N 97.27 97.27- 000000 1/,25/18 0.00
18-36150 INV 112818 11/28/18 12/31/18 N 221.79 221.79- 097388 1/04/1% 0.00
19-35969 INV 113018 11/30/18 12/31/18 N 41.40 41.40- 097388 1/04/19 0.00
18-3€6144 INV 113018-2 11/30/18 12/31/18 N 14%.85 149.85- 057388 1,04/1% .00
18-36144 INV 121418 12/14/18 12/31718 N 69.34 69.34- 097388 1/04/19 0.00
18-36089 INV 121918 12/19/18 1/25/19 N 95.92 95.92- 0CODOO 1/25/19 0.00
19-36190 INV 122718 12727718 1/25/19 N 25.67 25.67- 000000 1/25/19 0.00
¥* TOTALS ** 638.50 638.50- 0.00
01-000386 ILLINOIS STATE POLICE
139-36192 INV ORI.CVO0G 11/30/18 12/31/18 N 231.75 231.75- 097448 1/11/19 0.00
18-35959 INV CRI.CVO0 10/31/18 12/31/1B N 103.00 103.00- 087393 1/04/19 0.00
19-36192 INV ORI.PKQO 11/30/18 12/31/18 N 189.00 189.00- 097448 1/11/19 0.00
18-35359 INV ORI.PK0O 10/31/18 12/31/18 N 108.00 108.00- 087393 1/04/1% 0.00
0.00

** TOTALS ** 631.75 631.75-



02-D4-2019 01:20 PM

01-nNp412

01-000416

01-000458

01-000497

01-000505

01-000546

01-000654

01 4666

01-0007892

01-000737

JOLIET PARK DISTRICT
19-36170

KAMMES AUTO
19-36162

LEMONT PARK DISTRICT
18-36211

MENARDS
1B-36124

THERESA MICELI
19-36204
15-36204

NICOR GAS

ROSELYNN FASHIONS LTD
18-36114
19-36200
12-36200

SANTO SPORT STORE, INC
19-36173

VILLAGE OF CAROL STREAM

19-36159

WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC.
18-36102
12-36176
19-36176
19-36176

TYPE INV NO#

INV

INV

INV

INV
Inv

INV
INV
INV
INV
NV
INV

INV
INV
INV

INV

INV

INV
INV
INV
NV

MEET FEE

127182

1/20/194

70327

JUDGE 1/
JUDGE 1/

01571572
45824971
81107010
90290686
92195620
95516900

20180901
20180016
20190017

701179

12/18 Do

4126451~
4152613~
4152684~
4152685-

ACCOUNTS
O PEN ITEM

POST DT 1099

1/07/1% 1/11/19 N
** TOTALS **

12/26/18 12/31/18 N
** TQOTALS **

1/16/19 1/18/19 N
** TOTALS **

12/29/718 12/31/18 N
** TQTALS **

1/15/19 1/1B/18 Y
1/15/1% 1/18/19 Y
** TQTALS **

1/11/18
1/11/19
1/11/19
1711719

12/13/18
12713718
12/13/18
12/13/18
12/13/18 1/11/18
1703719 1/11/19

** TOTALS *

* 225222

12/28/18 12/31/18 N
1/11/19 1/25/19 N
1/11/19 1/25/19 N

** POTALS **

1/04/19 1/18/19 N
** TQTALS **

1/03/19 1/04/19 N
** TOTALS **

12/27/18 12/31/18 N

1/07/19 1/18/19 N
1/07/19 1/18/19 N
1/08/19 1/18/19 N

PAYABLE
REPORT
SUMMARY

GROSS AMT

196.00
196.00

140.00
140.00

7.00
7.00

16.27
16.27

80.00
85.00
165.00

58.23
481.26
115.15
190.865
118.81
387.77

1,351.87

187.50
1,125.60
53.20
1,366.30

222.00
222.00

27.00
27.00

$8.40
620.30
142.28
2,478.51

PAYMENTS CHECK#

196.00- 097450

196.00-

140.00- €27327

140.00-

7.00- £O97506

7.00-
16.27- 097455
16.27-
80.00- 097510

85.00- 097510
165,00~

58.23- 097475
481.26- 097475

115.15-~ 09747¢
190.65- 097475
118.81- 097475
387.77- 097475
1,351.87-
187.50- 097448
1,125.60- 097593
53.20- 087593
1,366.30-
222.00- 097515
222.00-
27.00- 087406
27.00-

99 .40- 097473

620.30~ 097521
142.28- 097521
2,478.51- 097521

PAGE:

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

1711718

1/04/18

1/18/19

1/11/19

1718719
1/18/19

1/11/19
1/11/19
1/11/18
1/11/19
1/11/19
1/11/1%9

1/11/19
1/25/19
1/25/19

1/18/19

1/04/19

1/11/19
1/18/19
1718718
1/18/19

0.00
Q.00
0.00

0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
Q.00

0.00
n.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2



02-04-2019 0.:20 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3

OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---— VENDOR NAME ~---- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ---~BALANCE---
01-000797 WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC. ** CONTINUED **
19-36176 INV 4152737- 1/08/18 1/18/13 N 90.03 90.03- 097521 1/18/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,430.52 3,430.52- 0.00
01-000874 LANDSCAPE MATERIAL
19-36233 INV 31724 1/10/18 1/25/19 N 40.00 40.00- 097584 1/25/1% 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 40,00 40.60- 0.00
01-000910 PITNEY BOWES INC.
19 36238 INV 10109825 1/15/1% 1/25/13 N 76.49 76.4%- 097589 1/25/19 0.00
** TQTALS ** 76.49 76.49~ 0.00
01-000920 LOGSDON OFFICE SUFPLY
18-36115 INV 1045212~ 12/21/18 12/31/18 N 29.89 22.89- 097456 1/11/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 29.89 29.89- 0.00
01-0C10B80 CARCL STREAM FIRE DISTRICT
18-3613¢% INV 788 11/30/18 12/31/18 N 300.00 300.00~ 0973B5 1/04/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
01-001252 LOWE'S
18-36098 INV 202291 12721718 12/31/18 N 97.26 97.26- 097457 1/11/19 0.00
15-36185 INV 902725 12/14/18 12/31/18 N 7.66 7.66- 087457 1711719 0.00
** TQTALS ** 104.82 104.92- 0.00
01-001493 C.wW.T. CULLIGAN OF WHEATON
19-36177 INV CCMG SER 12/31/18 1/11/1% N 53.00 53.00- Q97443 1/1./19 0.00C
** TOTALS ** 53.00 53.00- 0.00
01-001563 ELIZABETH A. GRAY
19-36247 INV 1/27 MEE 1/22/19 1/25/18 ¥ 75.00 75.00- 097578 1/25/19 0.00
19-36247 INV 1/27 MEE 1/22/12 1/25/19 Y 25.00 25.00- 097576 1/25/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 100.00 100.00- 0.00
01-001678 CAROL STREAM LAWN & POWER
18-36107 INV 426123 12/28/18 12/31/18 N 2.81 2.81- 097441 1/11/19 0.00
** TQTALS ** 2.81 2.81- 0.00
01-001859 DUPAGE CONVENTION
19-36182 INV 3864 12s/10/18 1/18/12 N 450.00 450.00- 097498 1/18/19 0.00
*= TOTALS ** 450.00 450.00- G.00
01-00186B TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
18-36091 INV 025 2446 1/01/19 1/11/19 N 16,840.62 16,840.62 097469 1/11/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 16,840.62 16,840.62~ 0.00
01-001320 JACKIE MORAVIK
19-36203 INV MEET 1/2 1/15/19 1/18/19 Y 80.00 B0.00- 097511 1/18/19 0.00
19-36203 INV MEET 1/2 1/15/19 1/18/189 Y 85.00 85.00- 097511 1/18/19 0.02
19-26203 INV MEET 1/2 1/15/19 1/18/19 N 20.00 20.00~ 097511 1/18/19 0.00

** TOTALS ** 185.00 185.00~ 0.0¢C



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

VENDOR ---= VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO#

01-001985 BILL ROSENBERG
19-36213 INV

01-002000 KIDS FIRST SPORTS SAFETY,

19-36201 INV

19-36201 INV
01-002088 TIM POWERS

19-36191 INV

01-002277 LISA MARIE DiMAGGIO
18-36127 INV

01 002391 VORIS MECHANICAL, INC.

1B-36106 INV
1B-36157 INV
18-36101 INV
19-36171 INV

01-002531 GOLF & BUSSE TOWING
18-3609¢% INV

01-002647 QZARK PIZZIA COMPANY
19-36220 INV
19-36220 INV

01-002689 ACCESS ONE INC.

INV
01-002853 INTEGRITY FITNESS
18-36117 v
01-002922 FASTENAL COMPANY
19-36231 INV

01-003151 PCWER-CELL BATTERY PRODUCT
19-3€186 INV

01-003163 WHEATON PARK DISTRICT

2019 INC

1/2-1/4
1/2-1/4/

2019 TPR

122118

583905
983908
982907
983915

65073

$3192196
£3192198

3752901

13930

ILHAN4SS

00239617

LACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

INV DT POST DT 1099

1708/12 1/25/19 W
** TOTALS **

1/08/19 1/18/19 N
1/09/19 1/18/19 N
** TQTALS **

1710719 1/11/18 N
A% TOTALS *¥

12/21/18 12/31/18 Y
¥* TOTALS **

12/20/18 12/31/18 N
12/20/18 12/31/18 N
12/21/18 12/31/18 N
12/28/18 12/31/18 N

** TQOTALS *~

12/03/18 12/31/18 N
** TOTALS **

1/05/19 1/25/19 N
1/12/1% 1/25/19 N
*% TOTALS *¥*

1/01/19 1/11/19 N
*# TOTALS **

12/13/18 12/31/18 N
*% TOTALS **

1/08/18 1/25/13 N
#% POTALS **

1/07/1% 1/1B/19 N
** TOTALS **

GROSS AMT

1,000.00
1,000.00

145,80
182.00
327.60

386.00
386.00

125.00
125.00

7.574.66
3,257.33
3,136.76
578.00
14,546.75

74.00
74.00

32.00
96.00
128.00

5,334.10
5,334.10

160.00
160.00

1.48
1.48

33.90
33.20

PAYMENTS

1,000.00-
1,000.00-

145.60-
1B2.00-
327.60-

386.00-
386.00-

125.00-
125.00-

7.574.66-
3,257.33-
3,136.76-
578.00-
14,546.75-

74.00-
74.00-

32.00-
96.00-
128.00~

5,334.10-
5,334.10-

160.00-
160.00-

1.48-
1.48-

33.90-
33.30-

CHECEK#

097594

0987505
097505

D287464

097390

097407
097407
087407
087472

097391

097588
097588

097438

097394

097577

097522

PAGE:

CHECK DT ---~-BALANCE---

1725719

1/18/19
1/18/18

1/11/19

1/04/18

1/04/189
i/04/19
1/04/19
1/11/19

1/04/19

1/25/1%9
1/25/19

1/11/29

1/04/19

1/25/19

1718719

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
D.0Q

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

4



ACCOUNTES PAYABLE PAGE: 5

OFEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

02-04-2C19 01:20 PM

VENDOR -—-—- VENDOR NAME ---- g TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1039 GRCSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003163 WHEATON PARK DISTRICT ** CONTINUED **
18-36129 INV 2018-090 12/31/18 12/31/18 N 1,335.20 1,335.20- 097408 1/04/1% 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,335.20 1,335.20- 0.00
01-003211 UNIVAR USa INC.
18-36100 INV CHO50847 12/14/18 12/31/18 N 500.25 500.25- 097405 1/04/19 0.00
19-36164 INV CHO52397 12/28/18 12/31/18 N 610.83 610.83~ 097470 1/11/19 0.00
** TQTALS ** 1,111.08 1,211.08- 0.00
01-C033C4 MARBERRY CLEANERS
19-36195 INV 24101 12/04/1B 12/31/18 ¥ 19.35 19.35- 097458 1/11/19 ¢.co
16-36195 INV 84117 12/11/18 12/31/18 ¥ 132.87 132.87- 097458 1/11/19 0.0cC
18-36195 INV 94132 12/1B/18 12/31/18 Y 39.99 39.99- 097458 1/11/19 9.00
*#* POTALS ** 192.21 182,21~ 0.00
01-003410 PUBLIC STORAGE ##28162
19-36236 INV SPACE731 1/21/19 1/25/19 N 237.00 237.00- 097590 1/25/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 237.00 237.00- 0.00
01-003601 PCARD-BANK OF MONTREAL - B
18-35931 CM AG 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 148.75- 148.75 000000 1/03/19 0.00
19~36180 INV ACTIVKID 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 76.50 76.50- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
1g-36128 INV ACTIVKID 12/27/18 12/31/1B N 1,600.72 1,600.72- 000000 1/03/19 0.¢0
18-36116 INV AG 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 82.07 82.07- 0000C0 1/03/19 0.00
18-36075 INV AK 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 189.3¢9 189.39- 00D0OCO 1/03/19 0.00
18-36006 INV AK 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 49.00 49.00- 00000Q 1/03/1%9 g.00
18-36062 INV AK 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 17.02 17.02- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36084 INV CONCESSI 12/27/18 12/31/1B N 191.62 191.81- D0COCO 1/03/19 0.00
18-36137 INV CQ 12/27 '12/27/18 12/31/18 N 77.50 77.50- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36031 INV FINANCE 12/27/18 1/03/139 N 315.00 315.00- 000Q0O 1/03/19 0.00
18-36032 INV FINANCE 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 70.00 70.00- Q00000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36033 INV FINANCE 12/27/18 1/03/19 N 325.00 325.00- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36153 INV FINANCE 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 241.00 241.00- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18~36133 INV FINANCE 12/27/18 1/03/19 N 1,315.53 1,315.53- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36131 INV FY PROG. 12/27/18 1/03/13 N 2,215.00 2,215,00- 000000 1/03/13 0.00
18-36130 INV FY PROG. 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 3,887.87 3,BB7.67- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36109 INV GF 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 24.924 24.94- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36210 INV GF 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 23.99 23.99- 000000 1/C3/19 0.00
18-36135 INV JB 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 436.33 436.33- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36113 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 43.55 43.355- 00CC00 1L/C3/19 0.00
18-36013 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 714.17 714.17- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-3587Q INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 82.77 82.77- 00CC00 1/03/19 0.00
18-36020 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 152,90 152.90- 000000 1/03/19 0.20
18-35924 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 129.70 129.70- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36018 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 270Q.00 270.00- 0CGQ0D0 1/03/1¢ Q.00
18-36112 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 20.00 20.00- 0000DC 1/03/1¢ 0.00
18-36064 INV JM 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 62,08 62.08- Q00000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36108 INY JM 12727 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 146.0C 146.00- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-35265 INV LB 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 43,75 43.75- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
1B-36082 INV LB 12/27 12/27/18 12/3./18 N 36.11 30.11- 000000 1/03/19 0.00



PAGE: 6

02-04-201% 01:20 PM LCCOQUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
VENDOR --—- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003601 PCARD-BANK OF MONTREAL - RB¥* CONTINUED **
18-36060 NV LB 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 294.C0 294.00- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36024 INV L8 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 45.95 45.95- 000000 1/03/1¢ 0.00
18-33471 INV LS 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 40.00 40.00- CO0000 1/03/1¢ 0.00
18-36132 INV MARKETIN 12/27/18 1/03/19 N 1,559.36 1,569.36- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36066 INV MS 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 X 220.00 220.00- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-35977 INV PARKS 12 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 560.57 560.57- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36014 INV PARKS 12 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 25.46 25.46- 000000 1/03/1¢ 0.00
1B-36067 INV PARKS 12 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 130.79 130.79- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36147 INV PF 12/27 12/27/18B 12/31/1B N 87.15 87.15- 000000 1/03/19 0.0¢
18-3612¢ INV PRESCHOO 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 98.01 98.01- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36142 INV RB 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 640.00 €40.00- CQOOQ00 1/03/19 .00
18-35967 INV RB 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 60.57 60.57- QODOOC 1/03/19 0.00
18-36078 INV RB 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 16.50 16.50- 00000C 1/03/1¢ 0.00
1B-36140 INV REC DEPT 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 1,464.00 1,464.,00- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36141 INV REC DEPT 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 900.00 800.00- 0D00QO0 1/03/19 0.00
1B-36146 INV REC DEPT 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 34,26 34.26- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36148 INV REC DEPT 12/27/18 12/31/1B N 144.64 144.64~ 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36027 INV REC-E 12 12/27/18 1/03/1% N 7.98 7.98- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36136 INV REC-E 12 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 59.95 59.95- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36138 INV REC-E 12 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 279.00 27¢.00- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36145 INV 5C 12/27 12/27/18 1/03/19 N 10,124.22 10.124,22- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36158 INV SC 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 14.99 14.99- 000000 1/03/19 .00
18-36065 INV SH 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 545,65 545.65- 000000 1/03/19 .00
18-36111 INV SR 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 72.85 72.85- 000000 1/Q3/19 0.00
18-36149 INV SW 12/27 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 110.48 110,48~ 0000G0 1/03/19 0.00
18-36151 INV SwW 12/27 12/27/18 1/03/19 N 500.00 500.00- 000000 1/03/19 .00
18-36045 INV UTILITY 11/30/X8 12/10/18 N 252.68 252.68- 000000 1/03/138 0.00
18-36050 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 31.24 31.24- 0C0000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36046 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 1,177.37 1,177.37- 000000 1/03/19 0.¢00
18-36048 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/1G/18 N 128.38 128.38- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36053 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 2,546.50 2,546.50- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36044 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 9.82 9.82- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36052 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 39.88 39.88- 000000 1/03/:9 0.00
1B8-36042 INV UTTLITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 58.33 58.33- 0000C0 1/03/:19 Q.00
18-36051 INV UTILITY 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 1.44 1.44- 00000¢ 1/03/19 0.00
18-36049 INV UTILITY1 11/30/1B 12/10/18 N 0.62 0.62- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36043 INV UTILITY1 11/30/18 12/10/18 N 42,62 42.62- 000000 1/03,18 0.00
18-36039 INV UTILITY1 11/27/18 12/11/18 N 165.85 165.85- 000000 1/03/1% 0.00
18-36041 INV UTILITY1 11/18/18 12/11/18 N 10.56 10.56- 000000 1/03/18 0.00
18-36038 INV UTILITY1 12/02/18 12/11/18 N 243.17 243.17- 0C000D 1/03/18 0.00
18-36040 INV UTILIT¥1 11/17/18 12/11/18 N 220.85 220.85- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36037 INV UTILITY1 11/19/18 12/11/18 N 780.88 780.88- 000000 1,03/19 0.00
18-36057 INV UTILITY1 12/05/18 12/24/18 N 683.10 £83.20- 000000 1/032/19 0.00
1B-36056 INV UTILITY1 12/05/18 12/24/18 N 103.50 103.50- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
18-36054 INV UTILITY1 12/05/18 12/24/18 N 504,85 504.85- 0000C0 1/03/19 0.00
18-36055 INV UTILITY1 12/05/1B 12/24/18 N 507.15 507.15- 000000 1/03/19 0.00
=% TOTALS ** 38,239.72 38,239.72- 0.00

01-003620 JACQUELINE R. SMITH



PAGE: 7

02-04-2019 01:20 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
VENDOR —--=-= VENDOR NAME --~-- TYPE INV NO#% INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECX# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003520 JACQUELINE R. SMITH ** CONTINUED **
12-36198 INV 11/20-12 1/14/19% 1/1B/1% Y 90.G0 50.00- 097516 1/18/19 .00
** TOTALS ** 90.00 90.00- 0.00
01-003720 VERMEER~-ILLINOIS, INC
19-3€172 INV PD1587 12/28/18 12/31/18 N 53,19 53.19~ 087471 1/11/1% 0.00
** TOTALS ** 53.18 53.19- 0.00
01-003843 MAPLEBERRY PANCAKE EOUSE
12-36249 INV 1/30/1° 1/22/19 1/25/1% N 480,00 480.00- 087587 1/25/1% 0.00
** TOTALS *~ 480.00 480.00- 0.00
01-003861 JIM REUTER
18-36003 INV 2019 IPR 1/01/19 1/11/19 N 345.00 345.00- 097466 1/11/16 0.00
*¥ TQTALS ** 345,00 345.00~ 0.00
01-003941 EDNA B. LUNDEEN
19-3624¢ INV 1/27 MEE 1/22/19 1/25/19 Y 75.00 75.00- 097585 1/25/19 0.00
19-36246 INV 1/27 MEE 1/22/19 1/25/19 Y 25.00 25,00- 097585 1/25/19 0.00
19-36205 INV MEET 1/2 1/15/1% 1/18/19 ¥ 85.00 B5.00- 0©7507 1,18/19 0.00
*# TQTALS ** 185.00 185.00- 0.00
01-003955 CARCL STREAM PARKS FOUNDAT
19-36160 INV Donation 1/03/1% 1/04/19 N 365.00 365.00- 087386 1/04/19 0.00
% TOTALS ** 365,00 365.00- 0.0Q
01-004C13 PUBLIC STORAGE ####28162
19-36235 INV SPACES544 1/21/1% 1/25/19 N 287.00 297.00~- 097591 1/25/:9 0.00
¥*¥ TQTALS ** 297.00 287.00 0.00
01-004031 OFFICIAL FINDERS, LLC
18-36063 INV 6021 12/19/18 12/31/18 N 190.00 190.00- 097463 1/11/1% 0.00
** TOTALS #% 190.00 190.00- Q0.00
01-004143 MR. DAVID'S FLOORING INTL
19-36218 INV PB34784 1/16/19 1/18/19 N 93B.35 938.35- 097512 1/1B/19 0.00
*#* TOTALS ** 938.35 938.35-~ 0.00
01-004153 WEX BANK
19-36266 INV 57188165 12/31/18 1/11/19 N 1,086.88 1,086.88- 097474 1/11/19 0.00
** TQTALS ** 1,086.88 1,086.88- 0.00
01-004165 KONICA MINOLTA
18-36154 INV 90052467 12/19/18 1/11/19 N 662.85 662.85- 097453 1/11/19 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** £62.85 662.85- 0.00
01-004287 ELITE PRINTING & PROMOTION
19-3€199 INV 2540 1/02/19 1/18/19 N 1,411.50 1,411.50- 097499 1/18/19 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** 1,411.50 1,411,50- 0.00

01~004316 GREENBERG FARRCW ARCEITECT



PAGE: 8

02-04-201¢ 01:20 pM ACCQUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPOCRT
SUMMARY
VENDOR -=-- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO INV DT POST DT 1098 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-Q0431€é GREENBERG FARROW ARCHITECT** CONTINUED **
18-35761 INV 988255 1/14/19 1/25/1% N 337.50 337.50- 097579 1/25/19 0.00
18-35826 INV 988256 1/14/19 1/25/i89 N 939.92 939.92- 087579 1/25/19 0.00
** POTALS ** 1,277.42 1,277.42- Q.00
01-004329 LANDMARK PEST MANAGEMENT
18-36125 INV 152008 12/28/18 12/31/i8 N 150.00 150.00~ 087454 1/11/18 0.00
*x TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-004369 CENTER ICE ARENA, LLC
19-36163 INV FALL 1.2 12,20/18 12/31/18 ¥ 1,937.60 1,937.60- 097442 1/11/19 0.00
19-36167 INV SPRING 2 12/20/18 12/31718 Y 433.60 433.60- 097442 1/11/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,371.20 2,371.20- 0.00
01-004435 MetTel
19-36182 INV 01005261 1/08/19 1/18/19 N 5,080.88 5,080.88- 097509 1/18/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 5,080.88 5,080.88- 0.00
01-004439 RUDY PHILLIP DIXON
18~35837 INV 10% i2/31/718 1/18/1%8 ¥ 5,472.00 5,472.00- 097514 1/18/19 0.00
** TQTALS ** 5,472.00 5,472.00- 0.00
01-004449 ALEXIAN BROTHERS CORP,
19-36196 INV 670096 1/01/19 1/s18/18 N 348.00 348.00- 097492 1/18/192 0.00
** TOTALS ** 348.00 348.00- 0.00
01-004451 SEASONAL CONCEPTS INC.
19-36168 INV 181627 12/20/18 12/31/18 N 3,969.00 3,96%.00- 097402 1/04/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,969.00 3,962.00- 0.00
01-004478 JNJ HEATING
18-36097 INV 11652818 12/27/18 12/31/18 N 11,751.00 11,751.00~ 097396 1/04/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 11,751.00 11,751.00- 0.00
01-004479 ALFINE RIDGE BUILDERS LLC
1B-35548 INV 2046 1/18/18 1/25/19 Y 1,250.00 1,250.00- 037568 1/25/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,250.00 1,250.00- 0.00C
01-004509 BCR AUTOMOTIVE GROUP, LLC
18-36120 INV POCS1370 1/03/1% 12/31/18 Y 5,511.53 5,511,.53~- 097467 1/11/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 5,511.53 5,511.53- 0.00
01-004513 MAGLIN SITE FURNITURE
19-36210 CM USCP-000 1/07/1%2 1/25/1% N 588.60- 588.60 087586 1,25/1% 0.00
19-36210 INV USIP-002 1/07/13 1/25/1% N 8,596.10 8,596.10- 097586 1/25/1%9 0.00
** TOTALS ** 8,007.50 8,007.50- 0.00
01-004516 CITY TECH USA, INC.
19-36207 INV 3377 1/08/19 1/18/19 N 350.00 350.00- 097424 1/18/19 0.00

** TOTALS *~ 350.00 350.00- 0.00



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

ECCO
CPEN

UNTS
ITE
SUMM

POST DT

PAYABLE
M REPORT
ARY

1098 GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS CHECK#

CHECK DT

PLGE:

-~ -BALANCE---

01i-1 MISC VENDOR {REFUNDS ONLY)
Inv
NV
INV

INV
INV
NV

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INv
INV
INV
INV
INV
INv
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

REC # 20

REC#
REC#H
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC¥
REC#H
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#

200
200
200
20C
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
20¢
200
200
200
200
200
200
20C
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200

1/18/19
5/26/18
12/28/18
12/28/18
12/28/18
12/28/18
12/28/18
12/30/18
1/02/19
1/02/19
1/02/19
1/02/18
1/02,19
1/02/719
1/02/19
1/04/19
1/05/1¢2
1/05/12
1/05/18
1/05/19
1/05/19
1/05/19
1/05/19
1/05/1¢9
1/05/19
1710/19
1/10/19
1/10751%
Z/10/19
1/10/19
1/10/1%
1/18/19
1714719
1/14/19
1714719
1/14/19
1/14/19
1/19/19
1/18/19
1/19/19
1i/18/19
1/20/19
1/20/1%
1/20/19
1/20/18
1/20/18
1/21/18
1/21/19

1/18/18
1/21/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/29
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/18
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1711719
1711719
1/11/19
17117192
1/11/19
1/11/18
1/11/19
1/11/19
1/11/19
1/11719
1/18/18
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/18/18
1/18/18
1/18/19
1718719
1/18/19
1/18/1¢
1/18/1¢
1/18/18
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/189
1725719
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/1%
1/25/189
/25718

47.00
10.00
54.C0
45.00
38.89
25.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
375.00
166.50
46.94
127.80
54.00
75.33
20.00
25.00
16.85
9.00
17.00
50.14
58.50
270.00
39.25
74.70
25.00
37.00
2.00
9.00
18.00
5.00
47.00
68.40
21.00
15.00
48.60
54.00
72.00
7.00
63.90
35.83
3B.80
112.5¢
118.80
3.00
20.00
15.05
112.50

AEREZEEZEE 2Rl ZeEzgEEns e

2222823322422 82BER%R

47,00~
10.00-
54,00~
45.00-
38.89-
25.00-
10.00-
10.00-
10.00-
375.00-
166.50-
46.94-
127.80-
54.00-
75.33-
90.00-
25.00-
16.85-
9.00-
17.00-
50.14-
58.50-
270.00-
39.25-
74.70-
25.00-
37.00-
9.00-
9.00-
18.00-
9.00-
47.00-
68.40-
21.00-
15.00~
48.60-
54,00~
72.00-
7.00-
63.90-
35.83-
38.80-
112.50-
118.80-
3.00-
20.00-
15.05-
112.50-

097497
087449
087403
097339
097398
097389
087400
087387
097395
097404
097401
097392
097384
087381

097382
097446
097439
087444
097465
097462
097461
097460
097452
097451
097447
087500
087508
097501
097502
097504
097517
097520
097518
097483
097519
097502
097513
097569
097570
087573
097580
097575
097595
097583
037576
097572
097592
097582

1/18/18
1/11/13
1/04/19
1/04/719
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/1¢
1/04/12
1/04/189
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/04/19
1/11719
1/11/1%
1/11/19
1/11/19
1/12/19
1/11/19
1/11/1¢9
1/11/18
1/11/18
1711719
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/18/1%2
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/.8/19
1/18/19
1/1B/19
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/18/19
1/25/19
1/25/.9
1/25/19
1725’19
1/25/1%
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0,00
0.00
0.0¢C
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
¢4.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



02-04-2019 01:20 pM

02-000630

02-001215

(2-001241

02-001268

02~-001270

02-001434

02-001510

02-001513

02-001556

02-001707

---- VENDOR NAME

TYPE INV NO#

ACCO
OPEN

MISC VENDOR (REFUNDS ONLY}** CONTINUED **

CRAIG A. REGES

CARL PALABH

JEFF S. SCHWARZE

JAMES JAY BITTER

PAUL M. O’CONNELL

JEFFREY M. ROJEK

JAMES DELMASTRO

STEVEN M. HALBERG

ANTHONY TURNER

JOHN R. SALAT

INV
INv
INV

INV

INV
INV
INV

INV

INv
INV

INV
INV

INV

IV
INV

INV

INV

RECH# 200
REC# 200
REC#2002

OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/

CFFCL 1/
OFFCL 1/

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/

1703719
1703712
10/25/18

sk

1/20/19

*x

1/25/.9
1/20/19
1/65/19

* %

1/25/19

* %

1/25/19
1/18/19

* %

1/25/19
1/18/19

* %

1/25/19

*k

1/20/19
1/06/19

*

1/20/1¢9

vk

1/05/1.8

A

1/25/19

o

UNTS PAYABLE
ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

PCST DT 102% GROSS AMT

1/11/19 N 10.00
1/11/19 N 65.00
1/18/12 N 20.00
TOTALS ** 2,801.28
1/25/719 ¥ 534.00
TOTALS ** 534.00
1/25/19% ¥ 920.00
1/25/19 ¥ 20.00
1/11/18 ¥ 56.00
TCTALS ** 236.00
1/25/19 ¥ 20.00
TOTALS ** 90.00
1/25/19%9 Y 210.00
1/25/19 Y 210.00
TOTALS ** 420.00
1/25/19 Y 90.00
1/25/19 Y 180.00
TCTALS ** 270.00
1725719 Y 120.00
TOTALS *¥* 120.00
1/25/71% Y 90,00
1411719 ¥ 60.00
TOTALS ** 150.00
1/25/19 ¥ 118.00
TQTALS ** 118.00
1/21/18 Y 56.00
TOTALS ** 56,00
1/25/1% ¥ 60.00

TOTALS ** 60.00

PAGE:

10

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

10.00-
65.00-
20.00-
2,801.28-

534.00-
534.00-

90.00-
90.00-
56.00-
236.00-

90.00-
30.00-

210.00-
210.00~
420.00-

20.00~
180.00-
270.00-

120.00-
120.00-

90.00-
60.00-
150.00-

118.00-
118.00~-

56.00-
56.00-

60.00-
60.00-

097445
087455
057485

097613

097612
097612
097485

097616

097599
097599

097611
0987611

097614

097602
097482

£97605

097490

097615

1/11/719
1/11/19
1/18/19

1/25/19

1/25/18
1/25/719
1/11/19

1/25/719

1/25/19
1/25/19

1/25/19
1/25/19

1725719

1/25/19
1/11/19

1/25/719

1/11/19

1/25/19

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00C
0.00
0.00

0.00
o.o0
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.0C

06.00
0.00

0.00
0.00



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

02-nn2157

02-0024865

02-003070

02-003239

02-003281

02-003292

02-003301

02-0N3312

02-003319

02-003323

02-003331

~--- VENDOR NAME -----

PAUL A. CARNEY

MARK GEHL

CHRIS BAILLIE

BRIAN J. LOWRY

GEQRGE Q. BAILEY

PAUL DE VOLPI

GREG A. KULBEDA

JAMES L. WHITMER

JOHN T. HOBSCHEID

DARIUS T. ARDELEAN

WESLEY JAKACKI

TYPE INV NO#

INV
INV
INV

INV

INV
INV

INV

inv
Inv

Inv
TNV

INV
INV

NV

INV

INV

INV

OFFCL 1/
OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
OPFICIAL

QFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL

CFFCL 1/

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

accao
O PEN

1/25/19
1/22/1%
1/08/19

%%

1/06/19

*x

1/25/1¢
1,08/19

* ok

1712719

*x

1/25/1%
1/06/.9

%%

1725719
1/18.19

[y

1/25/19
1719719

+x

1/25/19

*

1/20/19

*x

1/05/719

* 4

1/22/719

LS

UNTS PAaYARLE
ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
POST DT 1029 GROSS AMT
1/25/718 Y 60.00
1/25/19 ¥ 60.00
1711719 Y £€0.00
TOTALS *~ 180.00
1/11/18 ¥ 30.00
TQTALS ** 33.00
1/25/19 ¥ 60.00
1/11/71% Y €0.00
TOTALS ** 120.00
1/25/19 ¥ 90.00
TOTALS ** 90.00
1/25/18 ¥ 120.00
1/11/19 ¥ 120.00
TCTALS ** 310.00
1/25/19 ¥ 9¢.00
1/25/18 ¥ 90.00
TOTALS ** 180.00
1/25/12 Y 86.00
1/25/12 ¥ 86.00
TOTALS ** 172.00
1/25/19 ¥ 25.00
TOTALES ** 25.00
1/25/719 ¥ 150.00
TOTALS ** 150.00
/11718 Y 56.00
CTALS ** 56.00
1/25719 Y 60.00

TOTALS *~* 60.00

PAGE:

11

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

60.00-
60.00-
60.00-
180.00-

30.00-
30.00-

60.00-
60.00-
120.00-

90.00-
90.00-

190.00-
120.00-
310.00~

0.00-
90.00-
180.00-

86.00-
86.00-
172.00-

25.00-
25.00-

150.00-
150.00-

56.00~
56.00-

60.00-
60.00-

097600
097600
097481

097484

097597
097478

057610

087596
097478

097601
097601

037609
097609

097623

097606

057477

097607

1/25/19
1725718
1/711/19

1711718

1/25/19
1/11/719

1/25/19

1/25/12
1/11/19

1/25/19
1/25/19

1/25/19
1/25/19

1/25/19

1/25/19

1711719

1/25/1%

0.090
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00



02-04-2013 01:20 M

VENDOR

PAYMENTS

CHECK#

02-003356

02-003375

02-003385

02-003409

02-003410

02-003418

02-003499

02-003533

02-003538

02-003558

ANTHONY L. KRZEMINSKI

SCOTT D. BAKER

JOHN STRUPECK

BRANDON SINCLAIR

NICHOLAS P. TANNER

EDWARD JAMES GATSON III1

DARRELL DOWNS

LAWRENCE D. STONE

HERB RIVERS

JAMES STEWART JR.

ERIK SORGATZ

INV

INV
INV

INV
INV
INV

INV
Inv
INV

Inv

INV

INV
INV
INV

INV

INV

NV
INV
INV

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
OFFL 1/1

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
QOFFICIAL
QFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFCL 1/
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

1/20/19

*

1/05/19
1/25/718

* ¥

1713712
1/20/13
1/06/18

* %

1/25/19
1719719
1/06/19

xk

1/19/18

* %

1/19/19

K

1/25/1¢
1/20/19
1/06/19

&

1712719

* %

1/06/1¢

Ex3

1725/19
1/22/19
1/08719

* %

UNTS FPAYABLE
ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
POST DT 10989 GROSS AMT
1/25/19 Y 50.00
TOTALS ** 90.00
1/11/19 ¥ i08.00
1/25/19 ¥ 118.00
TQTALS *#* 226.00
1/25/19 Y 144.00
1/25/19 Y 202.00
1/11/19 ¥ 180.00
TOTALS ~~* 526.00
1/25/12 ¥ 162.00
1/25/19 Y 100.00
1/11/1% ¥ 100.00
TOTALS ** 362.00
1725719 Y 56.00D
TOTALS ** 56.00
1/25/19 Y 112.00
TOTALS ** 112,00
1/25/19 Y 118.00
1/25/719 Y 60.00
1/11/719 ¥ 174.00
TOTALS ** 352.00
1/25/19 ¥ 90.00
TOTALS *#* 90.00
1/11/19 ¥ 120.00
TOTALS ** 120.00
1/25/1% ¥ 60.00
1/25/19 ¥ 150.00
1/11/19 ¥ 60.00
TOTALS ** 270.00

50.00-
90.00-

1€8.00-
118.00-
226.00-

144.00-
202.00-
180.00-
526.00-

162.00-
100.00-
100.00-
362,00~

56.00-
56.00-

112.00-
112.00-

118.00-

60.00-
174.00-
352.00-

90.00-
90.00-

120.00-
120.00-

60.00-~
150.00~
60.00~-
270.00~

097608

087480
097598

097621
097621
0957489

097617
097617
097487

097622

097604

097603
097603
097483

097620

097486

097619
087619
097488

PAGE: 12

CHECK DT ----BALANCE--~
1/25/19 0.00
0.00

1/11/18 0.00
1/25/19 0.00
0.00

1/25/19 0.00
1/25/19 0.00
1/12/1¢9 0.00
0.00

1/25/18 0.00
1/25/19 0.00
1/11/19%9 0.00
0.00

1/258/19 0.00
0.00

1/25/719 06.00
0.00

1/25/19 0.00
1/25/19 0.00
17117198 0.00
0.00

1/25/1¢2 0.00
0.00

1/11/19 0.00
0.00

1/25/719 0.00
1/25/19 0.00
1/11/19 0.00
0.00



02-04-2019 01:20 PM ACCCUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 13
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1093 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS <CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

02~003558 ERIK SQRGATZ ** CONTINUED **
ANV OFFICIAL 1/19/19 1/25/12 Y 58.00 58.00~ 097618 1/25/19 0.00

*#x TOTALS *+* 58.00 58.00-



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTTALLY PATD
UNFAID ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOU
OPEN
S

GROSS
176,404.62
0.00
0.00

176,404.62

NTS PAYRELE
ITEM REPORT
UMMARY

TOTALS
PAYMENTS
176,404.62CR
0.00

0.00

176,404.62CR

EALANCE

.00
.00
.00

PAGE:

14



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:

G PEN I TEM REPOCRT
SUMMARY
%% PRE-PAID INVOICES **

02-04-2019 01:20 PM

PREPAID TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.0C
** TOTALS ** 0.00 0.00 0.00



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOIDED ITEMS

** TOTALS *~

ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE
OPEN ITEM REPCGRT

SIMMARY

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
176,404.62 176,404.62CR
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
17€,402.62 176,404.62CR

UNPAID RECAP

NUMBER OF HELD INVOICES

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TQTALS
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TQOTALS

** UNPAID TOTALS **

ACCQUNT NUMBER

10
13
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10

204000
209400
209500
217000
5-00-00-534
5-00-00-565
5-00-00-566
5-10-00-535-000
5-10-00-546
5-10-00-556
5-10-00-55¢
5-10-00-560
5-10-00-561
5-10-00-590
5-10-00-620
5-10-00-657
5-10-00-668
5-10-00-670

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

DUE TC VILLAGE OF CARQL STREAM
D/T CSP FOUNDATION-MEMORTAL PK
D/T CSP FOUNDATION-BRICK PRGM
SECTION 125

PHYSICAL/DRUG TESTING
BACKGROUND CHECKS-EMPLOYEES
BACKGROUND CHECKS-NON-EMPLOYEE
GRCUP MEDICAL

TELEPHONE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TRAINING/SEMINARS

MEETINGS

MEMBERSHIP DUES

OTHER SERVICES

STAFF INCENTIVE

CLCOTHING SUPPLIES

COMMISSIONER EXPENSE
PUBLICATIONS/BOOKS

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00

AMOUNT

27.
265.
100.

1,042.
348,
297.
334.

1,000.
126.

8,807,
660.
552,
350.
154,

70.

1,352.

1,066.
147.

00
1]
Qo
24
00
00
75
00
a0
21
00
85
00
96
98
50
00
50

0.00

PAGE:

16



02-04-2019 C1:20 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

10 5-10-00-690
10 5-12-00-546
10 5-12-00-560
10 5-12-00-561
10 5-12-00-590
10 5-12-00-6%0
10 5-15-C0-545-07%
10 5-15-C0-545-080
10 5-15-00-545-089
10 5-15-00-545-D95
10 5-15-00-545-D96
10 5-15-00-546
10 5-15-00-548
10 5-15-00-560
10 5-15-00-562-049
10 5-15-D0-562-050
10 5-15-00-651
10 5-15-D0-652
10 5-15-00-653-06C
10 5-~15-00~656
10 5-15-00-659
10 5-15-00~663-009
10 5-15-00-663-015
13 5-15-00-663-017
10 5-15-00-663-021
10 5-15-00-663-025
10 5-15-0C-663-028
10 5-15-00-663~042
10 5-15-00-663-042
10 5-15-00-664
10 5-15-00-673
10 5-28-00-544
10 35-2B-00-545
10 5-2B-00-546
10 5-28-00-548
10 5-28-00-556
10 5-28-CD-664-065

12 5-00-03-749%

20 205000
20 206136
20 206222
20 206735
20 206902

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE

MEETING

MEMBERSHIP DUES

OTHER SERVICES

DEPARTMENT SUPFLIES
WATER/SEWER-ARMSTRONG RESTROOM
WATER/SEWER-ARMSTRONG FOUNTAIN
WATER/SEWER-HAMPE
WATER/SEWER-RED HAWK
WATER/SEWER-SLEPICKA
TELEPHONE

REFUSE

MEETINGS

REPAIR SERVICES-PARKS

REPATIR SERVICES-PARK RESTROCMS
MINCR EQUIPMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

HORTICULTURE SUPPLIES-MEM TREE
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

VEHICLE FUELS

VEHICLE REPATIRS-#10°2 PICKUP
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#115 F450
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#117 E350 VAN
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#121 4-WD DUMP
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#125 F650 BUS
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#128 ECONOLINE
VEHICLE REPAIRS-CHIPPER
VEHICLE REPAIRS-3 WHEELERS
REPAIR/MAINT MATERIALS

TOOL REPAIR & PARTS

GAS

WATER/SEWER

TELEPHONE

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

REPAIR MATERIALS-PLUMBING

** FUND TOTAL **

FITNESS CENTER IMPROVEMENTS
*% FUND TOTAL **

REGISTRATION CLIENT PAYABLE
D/T EC/PRESCHOCL FUNDRAISER
D/T DANCE FUNDRAISER

D/T SWIM TEAM VAC FUNDRAISER
D/T GYMNAST SPRINGER FUNDRAISE

OUNTS PAYABLE
N ITEM REPORT

AMOUNT

9.99
42.C0
15.00
450.00
250.66
127,68

39.88

1.44
31.24

9.82

0.62

248,08
565.99
165.66
3,968.00
1,620.00
397.65
82.04
131.489
187.50
1,157.88
74.00
35.00
35,00
35.00
5,511.53
35.00
53,19

1.48
87.26
30.85

190.65
42.62
2,021.52
34.16
11.62
475.85
34,880.44

11,751.00
11,751.00

2,891.28
137.34
340.19

43.75

1,051.59

PAGE:

17



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

5-10-00-556
5-12-00-553
5-12-0G-570
5-12-00-690
5-13-00-543
5-13-00-544
5-13-00-545
53-13-00-546
5-13-00-548
5-13-00~556
5-13-00-562
5-13-00-562-064
5-13-00-5%5
5-13-00-651
5-13-00-654-070
5-13-00-65£-073
5-13-00-654-074
5-13-00-656-067
5-13-00-656-068
5-13-00-656-069
5-13-00-664-063
5-13-00-664-064
5-13-70-570-700
5-13-78-592-710
5-13-80-543-800
5-13-80-546-800
5-13-80-559-R00
5-13-80-562-8C0
5-~13-80-592~800
5-13-80-595-800
5-13-B0-649-800
5-13-80-690-800
5-14-00-543-991
5-14-00-54¢6
5-14-00-548-291
5-14-00-640-991
5-14-00-€42-991
5-14-00-643-991
5-14-00-645-9532
5-23-00-543
5-23-00-544
5-23-00-545
5-23-00-54€
5-23-00-548
5-23-00-556
5-23-00-585
5-23-00-656-067

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

*G/1. EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCQUNT NAME

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
PRINTING

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT SUFPPLIES

CABLE

GAS

WATER/SEWER

TELEPHONE

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

REPAIR SEKRVICES

REPAIR SRVS-HVAC

PGM SRVS - FVRC RENTAL

MINOR EQUIPMENT FACILITY

POOL CHEMICALS-ACID

POOL CHEM-CHLORINE TABLET
PQOOL CHEM-SODIUM BICARE
JANITORIAL SUP-PAPER GOODS
JANITORIAL SUP-SCAPS
JANITORIAL SUP-CLEANING
REPAIR MAT-ELECTRICAL

REPAIR MATERIALS-HVAC
CONTRACTUAL SRVS-FVRC POQL
PGM SUP - SWIM TEAM

CABLE - FITNESS CENTER
TELEPHONE

TRAINING/SEMINARS FITNESS CTR
REPAIR SERVICES-FITNESS

PGM SUP-FITNESS CENTR-MEM/PASS
PGM SRV-FITNESS CENTR-MEM/PASS
MINOR EQUIPMENT-FITNESS
DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-FITNESS
CABLE - MCCASLIN

TELEPHONE

REFUSE~-MCCASLIN CONCESSIONS
DRY GOODS SUPPLIES-MCCASLIN
MCCAS~PERISHAEBLE FQOD SUPPLIES
MCCAS-NON-ALCOE BEV SUPFLIES
FVRC-CONTRACT PERISHABLE FOOD
CABLE

GAS

WATER/SEWER

TELEPHONE

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

PGM SRVS - SRC RENTAL
JANITORIAL SUP-PAPER GOODS

AMOUNT

8,807.20
546.27
90.00
510.75
224.01
481.26
2,546.50
3,181.19
507.15
217.31
93B.35
11,289.42
152.22
147.06
1,111.08
1,334.78
485.97
570.¢68
B40.47
1,157.39
33.90
220.00
19,913.58
324.11
336.02
42.00
20.00
160.060
341.03
270.00
844.14
175.89
17.02
873.06
62.10
16.68
154.94
19.99
128.00
10.56
387.77
25.27
3,743.923
504.85
55€.17
39.99
153.60

PAGE:

18



02-04-201% 01:20 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

5-23-00-656-069
5-24-00-544
5-24-00-545-087
5-24-00-545-088
5-26-00-544
5-26~00-547
5-26-00-55¢6
5-27-00-544
5-27-00-545
5-27-00-54¢6
5-27-00-548
5-27-C0-556
5-27-00-656-069
5-27-16-592-1235
6-27-16-€65-135
5-60-00-546
5-60-00-553
5-60-00-559
5-60-00-560
5-60-00-561
5-60-00-590
5-60-00-592-622
5-60-00-650
5-60-00-652
5-60-00-667
5-60-20-592-203
5-60-21-595-205
5-60~23-592-215
5-60-23-592-220
5-60-23-592-224
5-60-23-594-221
5-60-23-594-224
5-60-28-592-258
5-60-28~595-237
5-60-28-595-260
5-60-28-595-281
5-60-28-665-260
5-60-29-546-290
5-60-29-592-290
5-60-29-592-298
5-60-29-535-288
5-60-29-665-290
5-60-40-592-480
5-60-41-595-405
5-60-48-592-404
5-60-4B-595-440
5-60-48-595-445

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPENXN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY
*G’L EXFENSE DISTRIBUTION*
ACCOUNT NAME

JANITORIAL SUP-CLEANING

GAS

WATER/SEWER-CORAL COVE
WATER/SEWER-CCWP FILTER ROOCH
GAS

ELECTRIC

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

GAS

WATER/SEWER

TELEPHONE

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
JANITCRIAL SUP-CLEANING

PGM SUP - PRESCHOOL

SAFETY SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

PRINTING

TRAINING/SEMINAR

MEETING

MEMBERSHIP DUES

OTHER SERVICES

PGM SUP - LOCAL EVENTS
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

OFFICE SUP?LIES

AUTO REIMBURSEMENT

PGM SUP - YOUTH B-DAY PARTIES
PGM SRV - YOUTH INSTRUCTICNAL
PGM SUP - YOUTH THEATRE

PGM SUP -~ SEASONAL DANCE

PGM SUP - DANCE RECITAL

MRCH RESALE SUP-DANCE COMPANY
MERCH RESALE SUP-DANCE RECITAL
2GM SUP - YTH DODGEBALL LEAGU=R
PGM SRV - YOUTH VOLLEYBALL

PGM SRV - YOUTH BASKETBALL

PGM SEV-YTH SPORTS INSTRUCTION
SAFETY SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE-YTH B/A SCHOOL

FGM SUP - YOUTH B/A SCHOOL

PGM SUP - YTH KDS CARE DAY OFF
PGM SRV - YTH KDS CARE DAY OFF
SAFETY SUPPLIES

PGM SUP-PARENTS NIGHT OUT

PGM 8RV - ADULT INSTRUCTIONAL
PGM SUP - ADULT CPEN GYM

PGM SRV - ADULT BASKETBALL

PGM SRV - ADULT VOLLEYBALL

AMOUNT

566.10
115.15
227.41
1,177.37
135.15
135.15
524.70
118.81
58.332
165.85
34.15
27.75
142.28
374.11
210.00
126.00
36.33
3.2B3.0C
230.79
97.27
59.95
510.22
534.00
77.07
40,00
34.26
125.00
92.68

14.89
1,853.00
7,261.54
1,400.80

29.00
2,56%.00
1,388.60

24.%4

464.1C
1,131.9¢C
1.1.86

76.50

50.00

39.44
1,335.2¢0

23.99
2,160.00

919.¢C0

PAGE:

19



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

25

42
42
42
42

5-60-48-525-458
5-60-50-592-500
5-60-55-595-520
5-60-55-596-520
5-60-61-595-€80
5-60-64-592-610
5-60-64-595-610
5-60-21-592-805
5-60-28-595-901
5-62-00-546
5-62-00-652
5-62-00-657
5-64-00-545-090
5-64-C0-548-090
5-65-00-544
5-65-00-546
5-65~00-548
5-65-00-€50

5-00-00-753

5-00-00-722
5-00-00-723
5-00-00-762
5-00-00-762

ACCOUNTS PAY A

OPEN ITEM R E
SUMMARY

P

BLE
CRT

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTICN*

ACCOUNT NAME

PGM SRV-ADULT DODGEBALL LEAGUE

PGM SUP-ACTIVE AGING GENERAL

PGM SRV-ACTIVE AGING DAY TRIPS

PG¥ TRANS~ACT AGE DAY TRIPS

PG¥ SRV-YTH/ADULT SPORT INSTRC
PGM SUP - FAMILY SPECIAL EVENT
PGM SRV - FAMILY SPECIAL EVENT
PGM SUP - GYMNASTIC INSTRUCTNL

PGM SRV - GYMNASTIC TEAM
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CLOTHING SUPPLIES

WATER, SEWER-MCCAS FIELDS
REFUSE-MCCASLIN FIELDS
GAS

TELEPHONE

REFUSE

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

*r FUND TOTAL **

ADA BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
*= FUND TOTAL **

COMMUNITY PARR

FOUNTAIN VIEW REC CENTER
PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
MEMORIAL PARK IMPROVEMENTS
** FUND TOTAL **

r* TQTAL **

AMOUNT

161.00
23.16CR
5,308.82
750.00
2,371.20
499,98
500.00
23.57
196.00
84,00
9.81
290.00
128.38
88.80
58.23
689.71
41.40
53.00
110,508.923

939.92
93%.92

5,472.00
3,257.33
337.50
9,257.50
18,324.33

176,404,862

PAGE:

20



02-04-2019 01:20 PM

DEPARTMENT

i0
o
10
10
10
10

12

20
20
z0
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

42

00
10
12
15
28

00

10
12
13
14
23
24
26
27
&0
62
64
65

00

0g

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN I TEM REPOCRT

SUMMARY
*DEPARTMENT TOTALS*
DEPARTMENT NAME

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
ANCILLARY FUNDS
FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION
MARKETING/COMMUNICATICN
PARKS

MAINTENANCE FACILITY

** FUND TOTAL **

REC REPAIR & REPLACEMENT
** FUND TOTAL **

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
ADMINISTRATION
MARKETING/COMMUNICATION
FOUNTAIN VIEW REC CENTER
CONCESSIONS

SIMKUS FACILITY

CORAL COVE WATER PARK
EVERGREEN GYM FACILITY
ELK TRAIL FACILITY
RECREATION
REGISTRATION SERVICES
MCCASLIN FIELDS
MINIATURE GOLF

*¥ FUND TOTAL **

SPECIAL RECREATION
** FUND TOTAL **

CAPITAL PROJECTS
** FUND TOTAL **

*% TQTAL **

0 ERRORS
O WARNINGS

AMOUNT

1,434.24
979.75
14,297.99
8B85.34
14,506.60
2,776.52
34,880.44

11,751.00
11,751.00

4,464.15
8,807.20
1,147.02
47,865.51
1,271.78
5,988.24
1,519.93
795.00
1,131.28
36,075.48
383.81
217.18
842.34
110,508.893

939.92
939.92

18,324.33
18,324.33

17€,404.62

PAGE:

21



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 22

02-04-2019 01:20 PM
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SELECTION CRITERTA

VENDOR SET: ALL
VENDGR : THRU ZZZzZZ
VENT™IR CLASS: ALL

Bf ODES: Inciude: APBNK
10. 30X 211

COMMENT CODES: All

HOLD STATUS: Both

AF BALANCE AS OF: 0/00/0000
ADVANCED SELECTION: YES

ITEM SELECTION: PAID ITEMS

FUNDS: All

ACCCUNT RANGE: THRU ZZZ2ZZ2Z7222ZZ27Z%2
ITEM AMOUNT: 9,999,999,00CR THRU 9,999,993.00

PRINT OPTIONS:

SEQUENCE : VENDOR NUMBER
REPORT TYPE: SUMMARY

SORT TRANSACTIONS BY DATE: NO

G/L ACCOUNTS/PROJECTS: YES

ONE VENDOR PER FACE: NO

ONE DEPARTMENT PER PAGE: NO

PRINT STUB COMMENTS: NC

PRINT COMMENT CODES: None

PRINT W/ PO ONLY: NO

DATE SELECTION:

PAYMENT DATE: 1/01/2Q019 TERU 1/31/2019
ITEM DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 98/99/999%
POSTING DATE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999



J0p*JanenD Yip-Hoday Jainseal AjiauenD\gTOZ Hoday 43158341\ 140d3Y §,HIUNSVIYL\:N

III_I

8uiluNoY 13 AdURUL JO JUSPURIULAANS ‘DEWNIS esI
uonenSIUIWIPY 7 3JUeuld JO J1039241Q ‘IUlY B3NS ‘wod4

$I3UOISSIWWIO) JO pleog yied pue 333WWo) 3dUBUlY :0] pIlUdSad

Jauenp yunoy
8107 sﬂm 42quialaq mtmttu 4D34 [DISI4
Modoy s1ainseal] Apajeny

OLNISI(T aed S
<<<m~_._.mQ._VO.—~_<U§



z 30p*iaHEny p-Hoday Jainsess ) AlIsLRND\SToZ Loday Jaunses) 1\ HOdIY S, 4INNSYTHI N

-t

'$198png
43U3) 1507 0 3sn 3y} yanoiyy |apoy A1aA0day 1507 ayy P=1e4333Ul Sey 10L3SIQ 34| — |9poA AJanoday 150)/193png J23ud) 1507

"Spuoq wodj
Panssi Asuow uo Ajas 01 Suiaey Inoypm Paseyaind aq pjnoa Juswdinbas ssauy mau 1o .mucsoEmcfuﬁn?ocwv___mmmmsﬂzn\&_maS

Po1ejal weido.d yeyy os paiesto sem 3| pateals puny Wawade|day 72 Jieday jeuoyeledo UONEAIIDY By} sem AYp, o

'SJB|J0p Jueld 343 Jo sIUBWISBAU| YSnouy) pauies Is2493u1 Aq paysiua|dal
11 3SBYd UlISeDI 104 JueID QYISO Y3 wouy 000788€S pue ‘Jueln Jyvd ay) woyy 000°000°TS$ Yum papess Ajlewmsuo
SEM pund juawadejday % Jieday |epden 941 "J0j Pasn 3l si 1eym W0y W0l Suipuny juswade|day 3 aieday jende) ayy S30p I3YM

Ajuauuna sy

'sasodind seduejeq puny [jedsao 3y} Jo yed paJapisuod
T) (e43uaD 3y} uy PI2y si pue ‘sgulules pun4 uoneansy
92110591€d 31€ Spuny ay] "AjpAIdadsa.l Spun4 uoneasnay
UE TT punj —spund juswade|day 13 neday [euonjesadg

1135 3Je siejjop ay | "spun4 juswadejday w Jiedsy (ZT) uonesuoay pue (g
PUE |BJ9US a1 JO 1O SBWOD Asuo “(jeudes $nsJan) [euonelado se p
PUE puny jessuas 3y wouy anuanal pauses Aq papuny ale g1 pund p

SUOIISBNYD pPaYsy A[uowic?

810¢

‘T€ 19quiadaQq Sutpua tead |edsyy Jo ssyenb YHNOo4 3] Joy PLIISIQ YJeg Wesss |ose) 3Y) Joy 1i0daY SISINEeEs] L A93IEND 23 s1 Suimojjoy ay

JOLIISI Ied pva
vy e BS

]



20p-ialeny Yiy-1odey Jainseal ) ALSLEND\STOZ 3oday Jaunsesu 1\ 1Y0dTY S, 43HNSYIY I\

!['ll

"(uoneusdisap [eusazur ue si siyy) syaafosd Wawadoiday g spday 1p3idp) oy payewes si spunj asoyl jo g9T‘60E‘TS ©
"Z00’E0S TS 2Je d|gejiee siejjog jeyde) jeyo] o

‘9SBRBUUI GZOPLTS B P3R4 YaIym £ TOE 40 Jorenb ylnoy
e 01 Ajqe.oney saiedwiod siy} {21928y Jo aseassul ue §109|j2. s3uejeg pund JuitesadQ Y ul aSueys (QLA) 21eQ-01-1EdA 3y  »

Anpqon

FYIN bunybr g buinoy
Hpny Y®Y U0IDIIIAY/UOIIDAINDY
Yol ¥®Y 21p10d40)/21010d10D)

*apnjoul spuny JunesadQ '6/¥'sy8S SeM UdIym /107
40 19uenb Yyunoy sy1 03 Ajge.one; saiedwod SIYL "888'¥6¥1$ I spund Bunesado |le oy aduejeq puny Suipua Jouenb yunoyay) e
"sief|op w3wade|ds. )¢ nedal pue
puoq ‘ieuded ‘spuny asn pajasas ‘Sunesado l1® SSpnpui siy ] “Z9b T80'GS SI s3ue|eg puny paulquwiod gl Jauenp yuno4 ay) e
‘Aog3area Auejjioue Aq 1sixa |jas saduejeq palagiel pue ‘puny Aq AA3|, 01 paainbal
1135 13013510 3y | "sssuadxa Asej|pue ayy 104 paAIasal s{ Jey: pund ays jo uopuod ay} Juasaidal saoue|eq Bujuado T Adenuer
SYi Jo} sanjeA papeys ay| ‘T pund 3jesodio) ul Pa1epijosucd ale (YAl pue ‘Aujigert ‘upny ‘void ‘duined) spuny Asejoue syy e

"sadue|eq 3uipua aanisod 198pa. SpUny ||y

‘Hpne 8y} wouy 3 nsal 01 saueyd Juediusis Aue Joadxa 10U Op 9M "s}nsaJ pud JeaA paypneun ‘gTQz s19|al Jodal Sy

Vv 1Dy) 03 JaJay duejeg pun4 ua4in)

JOLIISI( e B
<<<m~_._.wn._VO~¢<nm m“wﬁ



zioesy § :eauejeg GupiesadQ u) abueyy

WYL § 1eg pug puny bupeiadg LBC'SED 1 5-916 V88S 51 Pun} 815I00IDS FOUGEI0 10) BRSO L | sPuna peulawos 3o obaeL «

QLZTTLO} § :8duejeg Bag punj Bupesadg SYIZLIG SQUoW g€ SO ¢ SIILOW §-©  SLIUOW g-¢ ﬁ

0S9EEIS | 08L°26% | Ocz )b FI3X3
B 2ju EM 199p sod | 000'00L_§ | suerd sed Sv.ﬁmM_\ ViN -0ze'oey | -oov'ess | -ose'es | -cco'zes _Ema:a_ ViN _:m.ﬁ SIUSRE 80E)
= BUF L2h $ [15ev00 SPUNd ROUIGIOD
TR §1 - S 1erear STiBUBAT 8] 000001 5 IS A IS DT T T R e ) STSre __sSTecatr §[11661% saousieq Suipu3 payeBipng
uyg 7 S T| :asuejeq pung peujquos aga
Z8¥'1805 § Mumﬁ.”w 808'S8 ¢ | L¥i"9CZ § [ SB2252') §] 00000) $]zee’e0p $ | 95E'0SE S CUE6VE B - [ $| - $1 - $| - _SILEZIB §|206268 5§ ddueteq pund gL
(96’188} ¢ [(152'0L) &f - §jeze'e)  sjusiier) s| - s [@d)  sireesid) s luzen ¢| - ] - $1 - sl - $| - ¢]oeme a_aﬁfs $ 19N Jequasag
06p'e90's § | ¢52'008' S | Bog'ss ¢ | ozs'eez ¢ | zzveen's $1000°00) § 1904k §|osesic $|vozise 5| - $| - $| - $| - $| - slilzes $|zot'viL') § OEJL} BouRjeqg pung
(0s0'v8s) § [(e2c'69) | - $[(Gis'et) ¢ |scroz  gf - § [ezz'ee) ¢ Hoez'vr2) ¢ |seze ¢| - | - $| - $| - $| - $|oe  g|Goerse) ¢ 19N Jequansan
02g'2vo's § | sz1'ess’y $ | 0088 s | sewssz § | vioeso's § { oso'oos ¢ | ssziay $|9t0'0z9 §|e06'05cs| - $] - $| - $| - $| - s|iezs $|osase s L£/01 @auejeg puny
(Saz'lob'e) ¢ [o'sz) . ¢| - sfey) s fowsree)s| - sieis  sleezs) ¢|ews'zz 3| - $ - sl - & - §1 - s|e®  slescar) & 19N JeqopQ
S8z'6vL'6 S | 0ze'104') 5[ 808'S8 s | ouk'esr § | vasTrow s | oov'oor & |zorzvy § | bizuze s$longze s - $) - $| - s| - $] -~ slie8 $|eczoart s 0£/6 eousieg pungd
see'gze't ¢ ilesz'tl) ¢ - s| - §|ove'sso’s §| - S|ezi'e  sfruee §ieos) $] - $] - g - $| - $| -~ s{oesy s{icvvor § 1aN Jsqueideg
656'c26' $ | E95'EL'Y $ |BoR'oE 8 | 0i1'coz ¢ | yas'ses'e § | oaoool 8 £L6°58y $he6v'sle S oveeeE 8! - $| - $| - 8| - $1 - slweaz sleaizer g 1£/8 duejeg pung
8919z § |(zez'al) §| - $ {{e99'2) ¢|esc'zi8 $| - $|OBrYOL S)Degee % |epoR §| - s - $1 - s - $| - $|vrr's s|oge'ssz % 33N Jsnbny
vEL299'9 ¢ | Svi'ees’) $ |80a's8 | ece'ssy ¢ | Losciz $ | oon'onr 8 | eeriee $)899'98z §|16Z12ze §| - $| - $| - $! - $| - ¢ |ese'os $|zsy'e9e § JEIL Sauejeg pung
lozv'e62) § {less'tt) g| - 1 - $lesL'vk  §| - §eei'zer) sjurs's) §$|oso's g) - g - 8 - ) $] - s|e9e  s|peevol) § BN Anp
1 619%96 § | 6csLy2's $ | BOB'S8 5 | sca'ssz ¢ | voo'ese'z 5 | oov'opt ¢ 2e9'esy $1g1z'6z ¢ |ZzIzsie s| - $] - $| - 3l - $| - slstr'os $|ze0'i6 8 0£/9 3nuRfeg puny
see'ese't § [ese'se) $| - $| - §|voc'Les'L 8 - Sjozs'szz s leeoues §|ovse | - g - sl - $| - $| - slees s|ioseee 18N aung
vozr'sov's slziozusy sleosss 5| scens ¢ | wezze $ | o00'00) % |€iv'ecz $ leor'urd) ¢ | zirans §| - LI $1 - $| - $) - sjiozva s 3 VEfg BaLejeg pun.
E'LLL s L9 ¢ - $jooa'cl $fies'ezt & - $ 20Z¢L S|v6l'sr ¢)oesle ¢ - [ 3 3| - $ - $j - s$|ese  slluwzy ¢ BN Aep
ele'vea'e §|o2v'zary g |8oa'se 5 |ees'aez ¢ | voz'ese  $ | o0o'ooL §)016%2Z § Yznz'ose) § | sco'gz S - $] - ${ - s] - $] - s|ioves $losvor 0Et ©OUeleg puny
(s0e'so8) ¢ Hsze'se) g - $ {{ooa'or) ¢ [(az0%868) §| - sleve') slecem) $ieom 3| - s - s - sl - $| - sjssz  s|eLren) ¢ 1o dy
862'00L'y § | 6vZ'998'L § |eo8'se ¢ | sce'scx ¢ | osrzer’s § | onoons § | ear'oze § Meze'voe) § |voresz §f - s| - $) - $| - $] - _s|ovowo s |eeore s LEf€ BoURlEg puUny
(ve0'zee} s lozs'ss) s| - s llovs'sz) ¢ [(eseree) | - $ lisse'al) ¢ lzevue) § lesv'oe) sf - s| - $| - st - $| - s|es8't g |l8roool) ¢ BN Yuey
O2EZBy'y §1692269°) $ |208's8 & | 826192 ¢ | 9e1'vezy ¢ | oov'ont ¢ | testucz 8 Hoes'vor) s | us'wez 8| - $| - s{ - $| - $] - s]es sivav'sor ¢ 0z eueleq puny
(zel'iez) sitoz’on) ¢ - slewn ¢| - 3 - §[loie'e) ¢ (zst'sy) ¢lesvs g - s| - $| - [ $1 - s]esr  slossesl) § 19N AiEnugay
EsveLsy § [Sro'aus’s §1808'58 5162202 § | 9E1vzz $ | ooo'onl § | zes'ive $ jirce'ss) sisiieszs| - $| - ${ - 5| - $1 - slosz'ss $|ovo'oss § L1 S2ueleg puny
(19'z51)  $ {i51) s| - $|Bse'd) ¢ [(osz) 3| - $loocyr slover  $loes ¢| - 3| - s{ - 3l - $l - s{esr  $iFcLe) § 11BN Aenuep
0908y ¢ (095'006") § | 0s'sB & | 6i'ssr ¢ | 98E'vz2t < | coo'oot 4 | Zoasez $ Keav'od) ¢ lsviteee ¢ 188 §|wiLees § S3oUBleg puny
e2v'09) ¢ oiize? Sle2zl8 ¢ laarz6 1607 ¢ lmeote s 1czs7 §11cevs sToesame 5 BujuwBag | Aienuep
CyQNNJ | SEAGNNT | #EANMNT | GeanNna | ezanmd | SZoRng | i
VLOL 334 0002 _{n3NNrHsyal wuidvo ONOS  [HSYD SYuM| 93 9348 |

81/1£/2) Buipug seap jeasiy - saueny yip
goueleg pung jaaling

{v uey) UISIq Yied Weang |ose)



J0p*ianenD Yip-loday Ja.nseal | AllalenD\STOZ Hoday J3Inseal{\ 1 40d3Y S, HIUNSYIYI:IN

ouewiopad jeuoneiad
sjuswAed puoq jo Buiwl]
pajajdwod syuswanoidwi eydey o
'Aq pasned a.e ueah 0} Jeah wioly sedueLIEA ‘spuny e Bulpnpouj uaymy ©

"T6€'STZS S SANNS 11V 404 3dueWIOIad |enuue j|edsnp) e

“Jauenb yunoy ay3 Joy ssuewiopad paadxe SISiyj A
(€28°299'¥$) s1 spuny ||e Suipnpu duewopuad 19U JoyenD Yyunog e

*9JUBWLIO
Bunesado Jay3o pue ‘@ouejeq [|lews e ul
‘13U aAeSau e ul Ynsal jm pue umop juads

Hoad 19U aaisod Juedyusis asow e y98ie) (uoneasday Jo ajesodio)) spuny
Blulew 10 UsAa jealq 0} palasiel aJe (vI14 4y ‘Upny 231|) spuny 8unjeiado swos
Alfeuonjuayul ase spuny jendes 3[1ym *,s1981e3, Jo s|eos awes ay) aaey SPunj||lejoN

'S|B103 843 Ul papn|dul aJe sJejjop uoneasdad [epads pue ‘(sae||op 1s2121u1 1 puoq) ydwaxa-des

‘siejjop |eyded ‘sse|jop Suipesado ‘8104313Y) — SANNA TV 404 s|e10} adueuwoped 19u pue asuadxa ‘anuanal Sapnoul Yodassiy) e

g 1D 031 133y

SANN4 TV — uostiedwo) Ajyauolp — sasuadxy pue sanuandy (QLA) 21eqg-01-deay

IOLOSI Jed Pos

72
WVIALS 10UV D N



LEE'SLE $ (£28'209'F) $
¥95°00.°¢)  § 186'910'9 3
SS6'SL6'CL  § 8LL'6ve" | $
(005'285) 3 (gs0'65€'Y) $
080'€8lvL ¢ ZLE'209'e $
055'08s'cl ¢ PST'ERE'L $
(69Z'J6E'L) & (2:€'092't) $
86L'€2F VL $ LEF'695'S $
628'020'cl ¢ ¥80'60¢€'L $
(Z1L£'828) $ (as,m_m_mv $
69z'0l8'cL  § ¥0C'861'S $
186'H22'EL ¢ 162°6:2')L 3
(ceg'eer'l)  § {(120'2rE'E) $
812'886'Ci ¢ 505'9/9'S $
SBO'FOS'YL ¢ P8Y'pPES'Z $
156'2r8'e $ (962'65¢EY) $
sZr'ese’z § 620°650'0 $
9//'Geg'or ¢ ¥8¢°669°1 $
(szo'czl's) ¢ (S15'C20°2) $
158°/8F'6L  § vEET 1oL’ [
9z8'vec'olL ¢ (era: T $
S.5'6ZP'E $ £99'Fh¥'p $
LOZZLLYE  § 825°/8¢'Y $
922252 ¢ LBL'2ER'S ¢
662'958'CL  § ¥£8'902°1L $
6E'92L°0L  § 198'6S1'2 $
821260 § 20£'899°51 ¢
f?a.ﬁo.u $ (ELE'L11'T) $
#.nn", = T
086'258'1L ¢ 19201°¢ $
290'/81'6 $ ¥r2' 196 $
Wiol sjejo
QLA Japenp Wy
gL )

(396°186) $ {(060'p2S) ¢ (59/°t0L'E) $
nlr'rﬂllﬁ; -;E‘:
08Z¥62° L $ /8g'cem ¢ ©hz'oe8's $
zle'zle $ 26Z'20¢ $ 625'veL $
(91'268) ¢ (yeg'seE)  § (e52'620'8) $
8a8'6ze’l $ 10198 $ ezi'oss'e $
vzi'iee $ L90'%ye $ ¥op'LOG $
(Bv¥'soe’l) ¢ (221'882)  § (c2i'9s9'z) $
209'254') $ 696'665 $ leg'siz'e $
i2:1%Wa a4 $ 26L'iee $ 8EL'0ES $
(isK'gzL't)  $ (1zz'szy) $ (2eS'soE'?) $
6L 251 $ ET0'E0L $ £02'2p6'2 $
29861y $ 2sL'ue $ 1L1'z8S $
(zoz's} $ (686'v6L) ¢ {104'8e5'7) $
BEL'¥YS'L $ SSL'EZ0’L  $ L19'80L'E $
8¥'98S'L ¢ ogi'gzz $ 158'695 s
(z26'220'y) ¢ (bob'28L) ¢ (62C'665°2) $
626°905'} $ eeg'eby'L ¢ g0Z'vol'S $
100'v8Y ¢ 86£'90/ $ 6/8'v0% $
(089'006't) ¢ (829'218'L) $ (852'66.'2) $
898'02L'C  $ Zv'ese’l  § pzo'zes't 3
88L'v1LE $ p9g'0Le $ 292'z8s $
lse'oee'e ¢ (155'ge) $ (L€1'262'1) $
S6¥'0L8'L $ 862'9/8 $ velorl'e $
1v8'006'2 $ (v2'28S $ 285'epe 3
(ov'ozv'oLe)  § (e6'0LL'VZL) § 6LSIY'18ZYL ¢
89°098'E80'L § 412982509 $ V0'LEZ'0Z g
CTOBE'ELL  $ v8WISIEY $ 09'0bTLO0SL §
(ras'sv0'))  $ (ovZ'syd)  $ (zpe'sib) $
Li9'vLe')L $ 69.'696 $ osl'aL6 5
288's9} $ czs'vee $ Ppesolr $
H39W303q HIAWIAON ¥30L00

81/L€/2) Bulpu3 1es [easiy - jauenp Yy

909'6842_ § £EE'658'C $ (682'592) §
L6EBES T § 0L 1ee § 0152641 %
260'888's ¢ SE0'202'8 $ S0 §
vER'85H'e ¢ 6S2'viz'e § (reo'2s6) &
£15°/e6C § v9Z'eL0C $ 1.6'6VE'L §
LVE'96E'S 220'8p6's ¢ 86766  §
£BELVL'L § EL0'VEC'E § (ggt'8ls)  $
8ZV'LIS'C $ £€6°262'C § S00°626'L $
zeevel'y ¢ 500'2e8's $ 219'097'L  §
SI5'vZs'L § 09z'168'c ¢ (veL'se8) ¢
e ————— #
L16°182°c $ 8e1°c1Ze § gieail’z §
Z6v'e08 v § 866'709's $ CYARNE: -
¥eL'e8L ¢ £50'088'L ¢ (ese'ssl) _$1
19Z%0v'y 08'112E § 218'60LT  $
Lo0'88S'y ¢ £z9'ton's ¢ 815'025C $
(8/0'2LL'2) ¢ 00.'22zZ'L $ vZS169'6  $
¥l6'6i2'9 ¢ 296'856'C ¢ 08r's8S'e  §
9£8'/80'r ¢ 2659'181'y ¢ ¥00'182'9L $
(Sp¥'ige)  § (6€S'€Le)  $ (925°'v0S't) $
126'2€2'v ¢ £80'6.SY ¢ €lseIse §
oLr'1e8'E $ vraiee'y ¢ 286°¢l0'L  §
¥9.686 § (95£°269) % (96¥'198) §
.H.ﬂ ,ﬁ" Z e
¥81'eLZ'E § 6E0FEL'Y § 6vp'eelt $
8v6'LL8's ¢ £989'9€0'r $ €56'198 ¢
(zzo'eey) ¢ [ AT (6v2'509) ¢
T z ﬂ".ﬂ q ‘i
S01'680'F $ 6z6¢czl’l ¢ 8i¥'c06’L §
£8y's6s's ¢ S9z'olv'e § 62'e62'L ¢
(v92'szo’L) ¢ 9I2'eve’L (bss'zes) ¢
6EV'EEF'Y $ 288'8682 & 8E0°cog’T §
VAR coL'zp9's ¢ ¥ OLLL  $
DL LT sjejo ) siejo )
Jejieny) pig Japenp puz lapeny) isy

JOUISIq Wied weallg [oJe)

1oN
asuadxg
anusaay

1eN
esuadxy
BNUBASY

18N
ssuedxy
dnusAsy

BN
asuadx
anusAsy

18N
asusdxy
anusaey

18N
asusdxy
anueAsy

BN
asuadxy
anuaAsy

18N
asuadxy
anueAsy

BN
asuadxy
BNUBASY

BN
asuadxy

BNUBASY

810¢

210¢

gi0e

5102

102

£10c

(454

31v4

agioe

6002

Jeap
Jepusien



J0p19uenD Yiy-1oday Jainsealy Al1s1ienD\gTOZ Hodsy sanseal 1\ HOC3Y S, HFUNSYIHIN W

_—m—

'S3duejeq puny Jo AJSA0IR. PaNUUOD 10y pamo||e BduBwIOSd SIy) ©

‘dduewnopad /TOZ 03 JeUIS SISIY]  ©
"398pnq |enuue ay; jo %8'T8 1€ sasuadxa yum ‘199pnq jenuue 941 JO %E'TOT S| 3NUIA3I 3)1R(J-0)-1BIA 8TO7 o

"S9SUadxa pue sanuaAal Uoiea.uday |erdads pue ‘1dwax3j-de) ‘qenden ‘uizesado spayal ydeas siy)

'92U3I343. 104 papNIUI SI LT(T 10§ uoilewWLIOUl DA edWO) "198pnq ay3 o (v

) @8ejuadiad ay) sapirosd osjey ‘SaNn4d
17v 104 123pnq 03 pasedwod 93uewopad ajeq

~03}-1B3 sapnjoul i 1aayspeasds g Juawydeny 3y o) spuodsaniod ydesgsiyy e

I-9 101) 0] FEYERY] SANNd T1V —198png 0} pasedwo) sasuadxy pue anuaA3y (a.LA) 212Q-03-Jea,

IOLNISI(T 1. B
z<m~:mﬁHdvo-_<nm “»J



|BIUOISIH £T0Z =

WNLV 8102

13950N4 IYNNNY =

sasuadxy SaNU3AIY

E|l|
.ﬂ ._

_
___I
- : _ 123png
198png j0 %878 40 %£°00T 138png 0SS‘V6L'ETS
P %8 ~ ~ 10 %ET0T ‘138png
~ p9509L°€TS 095°085°€T$ - 8102
090°€9T'vTS QLA ESIOFH gegie 762818
‘jesnolsiy 8102 QLA 1oz LA
££°029°01%
alA £102 2o8png 810z
810z
SANN4 TV
8T/TE/2T 3uipug Jeap, [easid - u33ien) Yy
93png Jo % se asuadx INUIAD

1911SIQ YJed weans joie)

000°0002%

000°000°vS

000°000°93

00000085

000°000°0T%

00000071

000°000°VT$

000000918

000°000°8T%



0P 43UEND Ylp-Hoday Jainseal | Aliauenp\grog Hoday 12.Nse3. 1\ 140N S, HIUNSYIHI\:W

_— -

‘pa1adpng ueyl Jayaq 000°£0T$ Aj21ewnxoidde yo aouewopad pung aiesodion Suong
‘Pa133pnq ueyy Janaq 000‘9LS Ajarewixoidde jo 3ouewogad pung uonesioay Suouyg
“421UR0 ssauyy pue SujwwieiZoud jeuonesidat ui Ajjernadsa SUONDNPJ pue §)043U00 asuadxa [|elang
"swesdoud [elual Jo Yyimous panunuos ‘suoneiado UoISS3IU0I Jo uBisopay
"s3ulLIRD 1Sa431u| panosdwi pue sydisdal xe} p3188pnq uey) saysy Apyds
"SBUIARS 1503 U payjnsal saBueyd Sulyjers
‘3PN sWaY 3uwios faduew.ouad SiY} 03 PAINGIAIU0D S10)Ie) AuBy O
“TT0Z >uls payodal asuewdoyad 1s8q ayi sislyy ©
"TT9'Z8YS S! spung BunesadQ 104 dUeW.oad jenuue [|eI3AD e

SSNSSSS

"sJeaA OMm) awes 3soy} Jo Japenb
£L10Z ul 53uenb awes ay3 o 1eyy puryaq ysys si 2ouew.opad Jauenp yunod 8107 ©
*131ienb siy1 ur 1amo| Ajpuediyiusis s anuaaal
edou AjjeaidAs st souewsopiad Jauenp yunoy o
*(992£/820°1$) si spung Sunesadp 404 @3urWIONAd 10U JBMIEND YHINOY o

Pa1y3 Suniedwod uaym 13syo st 1nq ¢

weJsgoid pue ‘siauenb soud ul PaAiadal ase saxe) Jo Ayuolew ayl ‘aan

Bunysiy g Suieq o

d4iAll O uonessy o
Aujgen o wswadejday ¥g Jjleday uoneansy o
Ipny o juswaoe|day 7 Jieday 2esodio) ©O
Vviid © 2jelodio)y ©

'spuny BunezadQ so0} saucwiopiad J5u pue ‘Bsusdxe ‘dnudaal jE21J01SIY PUB JUBLIND SAPN|IUI WOdBISIY] o

I uny) 03 13)5y SANNd ONILVY¥3dO - uosiedwo) Ajyiuopy — sasuadx3 pue anuaaay (g 1A) @21Q-0)-1ea,

OLISI I B

)
WVvadls do~_<u_»

[/



6SL'9vL'g
565'0£5'8

SZ6'vL9'g
258'ves'g

4BE'SFF'S
yeL'zey's

895'€6E'e
ST6'rOr'8

€L0'8rE'g
8.1'c9e'e

96Z°1¥0'2
GlL¥929'9

6v8'250'9
¥20'661°0

6E1'898'G
89r'ZoL'0

901'a21'9
rov'eeL'e

18E'22¥'a
99€°4GE'9

& B 2

& &

1ebpng
Bugesadp
|Bnuuy

(D weys)

%E'€S
%E L0

%156
%6'G6

%e VB
%896

%066
%866

%9785
%6°26

%EG0L
%0801

%9'L0L
%G 0L

%V L0
%y 7oL

%188
%E66

%6 56
%E'EE
3#Bpng
tenuuy 4o %,
SHD WS

SHRIAKEIAIPY YOI /Buined

UOLERINSY - 0F
HRY UojeaIdSY - Z)

Yy sjesodson - 11

spung Asejgouy iy g ajesodion - pi

zL9zer ¢ | l99s'620')) $ | (ece'ser)  § (ev'ieh) o (66E'L0L) ¢
156'651'8 §| [Z6c€zic S| GOTVZL . & iiooe $ 160629 ¢ %069
coLzvo's §) loco'veo's ¢ ise'esz ¢ Les'miz ¢ zeouzs 3 %S 98
vse'oze  §) fes'sve) s i0'tes)  $ (ovbysz) g (2i¥'8p)L) 8
-.ljju H]Eﬁ‘ o z N
bBLSe §| IVEL'ZH0Z 3| @rs'eze  § OvereS 8 SviEeo 8 Y%ob' b
S2LZ1s'8 3] [€02'960'L $f 2908 & 6GL'OIE  § gTebev $ %0°28
5202z ¢ | fszz'zse) & || (ses'sos)  § (929'957) 3 (oLo'zel) $
V6006 §| j FvO'CSE’L S| 125181 § €004b8 . § 199600 $ %E L
elevei's 8| fusuze 3| ecotzz  § sze'0sz 8 Mswely $ %E 58
£06'82 8 ) Metz'soe't) g | (ese'tas)  § (gzo'iuy) s (202'2:2) $
v ) (ot A Ty < ' '
99L0LE'S S ) FOGT926TL S oBeCKL  § LL'VeS & gszmio $ %t'9L
69T'GEE'S & | |6c0'tzo S €8r'IeL § ©i9T6 3 Ero'ske  § %b 26
(9z6'z2l) g |(uoz'osos) s (ezv'agy) ¢ O88'1:2) (a06'11E) §
e T G " . f .
8sv'rleR S§ 11080207 S| 182'996 & eoL'09F S GreEho $ %L pL
lesliel's §§ |ees'zz0t | eos'ios § eaz'em S eviee ¢ %L 68
(osc'orz) s § Jivoo'ore's) s | (rpbiees) § (98'cor)  § (pi920v) ¢
A T . 8 0
seLocv's ) IBecevbe S] z61'vse ¢ vzees § 6li'zer $ %G 04
6ccole’s ¢ foeozort ¢ scoie ¢ sci‘esy $ Sky'bze ¢ %S 1§
s8262¢  $§lUusi'oee) s (ece'zee) ¢ (sa1'wsz) $ (990'sgL) ¢
ZE0'tvi's §] [OLOZLST S| 61816k § pO0'eES $ ozZi'eer ¢ %G°9L
618'0v'0 S| Jeza'oee S| oss'sor  § osgerz $ ls0'tec ¢ %E'€6
Soiesy 8} Wese'e98) s | (Loo'zvs) ¢ (ozv'os) $ {L061€2) 3
€8L4v8'G SE 118/ 719°L $| e£es'es9  § pop'psg $ oeg'vor § %8€L
Ssviler's ¢ feos'bs ¢ zzeoll ¢ eegcay $ £86'221L %2'26
bwo'voL g4 J(hiv'sse) g § (beL'osrs) (69z'apL8) (Ro0‘coes)
0Z8'€E6'S S| [¥B2'609°L § | 06Z'1208 299'%8¢$ cea'eiss %0 0L
1ov'860's $ | jeiciss  ¢| Lovsg 188'c1LES ¥SL0zes %288
(262'66L) 8| Mozz'tzz'y) s (vbe'zsw) ¢ (Lo'zel)  § (Lzg'ies) ¢
B9BYOLD §| |czrvelt g VES'EBS  $ ObZU6E $ eKO'tRL § %168
290696’ ¢ | Ies1'cos ¢ | teoce $ ezz'sez ¢ szeiz § %098
jabpng
1810L sfejo) HIBWEDIQ  HIAWIAON  ¥IFOLDO enuuy Jo ¢
ala JByend iy SR Pag-S|

50016 §
Hﬂ@Ii

AN B
608'GLLE §

ovi'sl ¢

68L'SYEZ §
SEE'Ce0'E §

¥EF'08 $

908°05ST §
OvZ'LEgT §

SOK'lSE &

951'L56'2
L9g'808'z

09022 ¢

oov'zsh'e
0zgeeLs ¢

LvE'ssr ¢

0ss'zzie §
68085 $

¥O8'8vE ¢

S89'zz6'L $
esv'eLz'z $

96Z'08y ¢
ﬂ
vee'eve’ 8

0z9'zeez ¢

ZI8PEY &

29862’ §
BIEVOLZ §

6O8'ZeE ¢

1E6'LBL L §
008'PLL'E &

siejoL
sepeny pig

%83 e
%029

%e vy
%l 18

%l b
%S

%8'9F
%0 6%

%hESY
%0CS

%Y O
%825

%9t
%995

%k Tt
%t vs

%0'Th
%S €5

%t 1y
%L 25
yebpng
[Bhuuy ja
o STBH Y

ceL'ong S| feeltzre) S (Livive) g
wweoes'e $| fe29%59t' ¢ feoz'can’t ¢
€99°1EY'Y § | | B19'i0'e ¢ | § obe's20t §
Ber'2ys S| | 19L'02z'y ¢ Hzee'ez) ¢
eps'voe's 3§ 1980'960c ¢ | fesvRoll §
886°15e'y § | 1os9'09c'e $||iel'sss §
S18'001°L 8| tvar'aie’t $| |(eve'a0z) s
z0L'eav'e &) [ese'con’t ¢ | [corcog) 3
216'698'v $ | |zoLvir'e ¢ || sorcer't §
Sirzeo’t 1 |eezeezt $ | |(es'ooz) si
2e6'026c $ | {cel6elz | [olz 2oLt §
899'656'F $ | { cco'62e'c ¢ | | ceo'0RS') 3
182'658 ¢ | 1680110t $§ {(sos'ese) g
96L'6.2°¢ $| [89L°6L6°L § [ { L20°009') §
L¥'ver'y $| f8szioee'z $ | fetzviy'l g
€122:9 ¢ | F220v80'L 8| lro'zor) ¢
[ — jﬂn A

000’848 § | fole8Ly’L s §oco'0eL 8
€12'925't $ | | 269'e95'z ¢ Jolo'eos ¢
121208 $ | §v50°690°L ¢ | |(cea‘ioz) 3
268°202°T S| [eol’shy's $[Msii'zszt ¢
Los'e0s'e s | |sievie'z ¢| feezces ¢
288'€98 s | | vpL'220't 8] fusz'eor) ¢
8vo's8t'z S| | Lo2'sev’L ¢ | Nere'lzot o
geo'tse’e s ) | bvazer'c $ |1 16l'eos ¢
L0E'880 S yoss'ols s eis'zzz) s
60vveS e §| [ 12o6lyt $] [86Lvilt 3
0£2'z82'¢ S| | 166°'0e€'Z § ¢ 1612296 §
Goc'e8 S| fusoie g | Keosz) g
S09'859'C $} 19SEPSST S| f okl b0LL
po0'sve'e ¢4 | eee'osz'e § | | zer'azot ¢

Qi sielo) sEje ]
HeH 1841 openyy puz Jeyenpis|

€-0 20 ‘1-0 sydeun o} spuodssiiog - saNNS ONILYY3dOo

8L0Z/LE/Z1 Buipuy Jeo) jeosiy - jepeny Yy

sSuos[ieduio)

101S1Q3 Yied weang joe)

IYIUOIN -~ asuSdXT g SanusAsy QLA

BN
asusdxg
SNUSABY

BN
esuedxg
snuessy

BN
asuadxg
anueAsy

BN
asuadxy
anuaasy

N
asuadxsy
anuaney

BN
asusdxy
anuaAay

BN
asuadxy
BNUDASY

BN
ssuadxgy
anusray

N
asuadxy
anueAsy

BN
asuadxy
SNUIATY

8102

paliA

9102

S0z

10z

€10z

fAr4

37074

0L0g

6002

Fi-5YY
lepusied



J0pISHeND Yip-Uoday saunseal ) Allspent\gToz Hoday sainses) 1\ YOI S, HIUNSYIHI\:A

lllllllll._l

“WasAs anuansy paisafaq awios ayy izpun papiado 1psk 10y ‘uostinduwiod 153q 10f £ TOZ 01 43f3Y ,
"(v9q-uerj soueny Yunog sy YIhoaq 3duewsiosad 1au Jo Atoisiy sead g e sapnjpul ySu ay3 uo ydess 3Yyi o
"(220-A0N-120) Ajuo s33senty yunog ayy Jog dduBULIOLIRd 33U Jo AJ0ISIY JedA § e sapnpul Ya| 3y3 uo ydets Y] o

IeaA

|e3sY ayy jo sisyienb | 4 ySnoay s 241 01 pasedwiod se ‘Jayienb a7 @43 404 Spuny BuileiadQ Joy sauewopad j3N sp3el ydess Siyt

£-3 1UpY) 03 13]aY (s191deny il “SA Jayien) Yip) AI0ISIH Jes, § - SANN4 HNILHIdO — dUrRIIOUI 33N

‘duewtopad Sulnseaws
40} |00} Ajuo ayy pasapisuol aq jou pinoys yi “1eah 0} JesA wioy Atea s1afie) 198pnq [enuue ay) sy "paseq 9 Apois siydesS oy e

"Jauenb yuinoy ay ySnouy) spung Bunesadg 10} sasuadxa pue anuaAaJ s13jjal ydeus siy|

€-J UbY) 0] 13]3Y Moasii Jeap S - SANNS DN LVH43d0 —193png jo % e se sasuadx3 pue INUIAIY (QLA) 21eQg-01-JRB4

133pNg [enuue dyy Jo %e Ee 1wssaldal pue T6S°657°8S 2Je sasuadxa A ©
"138png [eruue 341 Jo %¢ TOT Jussaidal pue £9T°Z¥/9'8$ SJE S3NUBAII QLA O

"spuny dugtesadQ 1oy sasuadxa PUe 2nUaAal s38paJ pue 1aayspeasds Suipadaad ay3 sjuawidwod ydes3 siyy o

I-D uoy) oy} 13Jay SANNd ONILVHIdO — 193png 03 patedwo) sasuadxy pue anudaAlIY (QLA) 21ea-01-iJedA

IOLIISI(T Jaed b
<<<m~_._.wﬁ“_”..VO-_<mUm\’/u



|BJLI03SIH £10Z =

1enIdYy 8T0Z

4390NE TVNNNY =

(1-D upy))

sasuadxgy

sanuanay

198png
198png jo 30 %E’E6
%1°S6 ~
1SS‘6S1'8S
1/8'T61'8¢  QGLA 8T0T
|esuogsiy
QLA ZTO7
159png
40 %6°66 S65'0€5'89
- 128phd
STITISBS jo8png SL0S
IBMOIH  joweyar
QlA £102 .
6SL'OvL'9S E9T'Zr9'es
Jadpng QLA BIOT
8102
SANN4 DNILVY3IdO
8T/TE/ZT 3uipu3 Jea, jeasty - 121uen) Yayy

1938png % e se asuadxy 1 SNUBAY QLA
14151 Yded weasls |jole)

000°008°£LS

000°006°£S

000'0008$

000°001°8$

000°00Z°8$

000°00€'8S

000°00F'8$

000°005'8%

000°0098%

000'00£°8S

000°008°8$



8T0Z m
L10Z

9107 -
STOZ =

PIOT =

sasuadxy

SINUBANIY
3 I |
3 . S
nﬂmu N
b
%EE6
T 1556518 § 1
%06 #
. 8b6'096L S
%156
TLRI6TE ¢ |
%896
i _EL6'181'8$
%0°66
99€'0TE'8 §
%966 %866
95P'PIEB § %666 692688 $
STT'ZIS'E S
%E"TOT
EIT'IP9'8 §
AloysiH dB3A-G - SANNL DNILVYIdO
8T/TE/2T 3uipu3z Jeap [edsid - Jouenp Yyiy
198png Jo % e se asuadxy 9NUIA3Y AlA
(Z-2 uoy))

PUISIq yded weals [ose)

%6°L6
TESTETE S

%6

%6

%96

%86

%00T

%COT




(000'00v'T)S
(s1z'soe1)¢

(000'00Z'1)%

{s9s'8Z0"T)$ (£92'050°T)S

(ze6’spe)s (sTT'LS6)8 _

(000°000°T)$
BIOZ LTOZ 9102 §T0Z 102

(000‘008)%

|l4 (000°009)$
8tocm

|
|
aozm

——— (0o00‘00%)S

9toe =

|
ST0Z - |

- (ooo‘00z)$

YOz & {ozs'zeT)S

£06°8L$

000°00Z$
520'vzZes

PS2'0ZES

0oo‘oovs

Z19'28YS

MowsiH jeap 5 - saNnd onIvead0 0000
81/1€/2T 8uipuz aeay, |edsiy - SIDMEND Yy NIy} ST “SA J3JIEND Yip

(€-D 1eyy) 3JUBLLIOMDY 19N
1PUISIQ Yed Wweans |oJe)




8 20p"ISHEND Yap-1ioday Jo.nsea. | AUsHeND\STOZ Hoday Ja.nseas |\ LHOdIY S,UIUNSYIYL\IN

_—mm

"9auewopad uoisssouo) panroiduwy 2
"S|BIUDY pasealdu] a
‘[043u00 asuadxy A

"sadueyo yeys
"000°ZZTS Ajoiewxoidde Aq Jeak 158 Jo peaye s| pue Quawancidill panuUIU0I SMOYs Juewsopad jenuuy O

"douewuopiad Japenb yunoy jedidAy sisiyy o
"(206'9913) si (03@-AON-120) pung uonieasay 3Y31 jo aduew.opad 19U J3JEND YUINOS o

"P3PNUL S| B1ep o sieaA 1813 ‘Pung uonERISY 8y Ajuo Jo Sduewlopad 12U pue ‘asuadxa ‘OnuaAas sapnjoul Jodai siy)

a 1Y) 03 7a)3y aNNd NOLLY3YDIY — uosuedwo) Ajyauopy — sasuadxg pue anuaaay (qLA) 33eg-01-Jeap

JOLISIJ aed XN
WVadls 103vo PN



621501 §
e0e'IeL's §
189'058's §

180'ckL ¢

LVPLLS &
52'288'6 §

747} 3
809'BEL'S §

¥EE'EIBS §

58¢'s $
ZT8L/G 8

Hlesl's §
O¥6'e6
989'62Z5'S §
209°729'S §

610'82)
299°6E" Y
EHO'LLEY §

$

£SB'8LL ¢
or8'90L'e §

peL'528E §

90L°182 m

926’4858 §
zeg'sle'e ¢

«Mmu:m
LojeaIsY

[Bnuuy

(a neyo)

%8 L6
%8B 68

%g'L8
%9 26

%b G6
%tV 58

%8 98
R P6

YT 66
%6 L6

%E 80}
%E 801

%% 001
%< 001

%2 0L
%E 201

lebpng
jenuuy
0% QLA

6£8'0Z $
SoEvZes | 8

YoL'sie's

111'86
SO 8Y's
LBE'OVL'g

|

2068'1L
BBECLFS
LOE'rhs'S

a
.EE[
c¢le'ess's  §
BOS'Ob¥'S

|

8v'02

3

I |
osl'egys  §
689'005'c ¢
(z12'c) 3
$

$

025°28. v
B0E'v28'Y

|

$
zegzewe ¢
$

Ozi'80e
vOL'865°E  §
Ge9'906'e §

|

S[el0)
aila

|orenD wit-ist

%9 e
%Z 9L

Y%L €2
%09l

%L YL
BEVL

%G €T
%E QL

%0€2
Y%l Sl

%€ 68
L 18 Y4

%t €%
%b Li

%6 5
% pi

taBpng
1wy 4o %
0 Wy

BOBGSK) ¢ Kyee'siz) ¢ (aez'vi@) § (eszs) ¢ Y2298 3
LZ8YIE'L S TiS' vy § GBS'06Y § O9peRy § %TE€L JIETOIEY §
BlL2ve  SleeL'sae ¢ EDE'ZSz § LeTesy S %9€8 |s8s68'v  §
.ﬁon.wws $ Kz28'082) (9or'a0L) ¢ (620'ce) $ £24'02G $
vI8'90E°L $|.60CPS ¢ 25988 § ofo'sey § %t¥L §IBE'I9ZY  §
958 5 |ezevez  $ ovl'uz § zosTor § %eie 808y ¢
yer'svb)  § Keos'vaz) ¢ (S66's0l) § (B00'v) § S6L'21G g
eal'viz’L $|z2se'008 $ eegze S zZz0'96e § %leL [9E96ly  §
BaZ'6T?  $|656'the  § ¥HEI9Z 3 sov'er § %8 fien'sily ¢
(rr0's0s) S Kosa'sve) ¢ (a06'201) ¢ (9sp'osl) ¢ 185'265 $
Bsv'86c’ ) $|zs0'z6v  § bl9e S pothr § %E¥L [eiseezy ¢
GIY'EeS ¢ |z'oKk ¢ £Eg'esl $ oLeLE § %6'€8 | vo0'ese'y 3
992'068) ¢ Kevs'eq) $ (1rg'08) § (e8L'11) § SZTIE &
680'%£2’L SlolS'BLs ¢ gov'sEZ § LZI'ESh § %EOL HIOLEITY §
eze'eed  $|ioszer ¢ L0023 ecslusz § %ee8 joesceest ¢
892°018)  $ K2sL'ZLe) ¢ (epa'e2) ¢ (z6i'ove) 9/0'ces $
{l Tt Pt U
GCERZLL SRIWLOS § L1285 § Zorsos § %585 [ G660t ¢
180218 $f9zz'ssz  $ miT¥eE § BegEor ¢ %8 |Lzzere g
%3,«3 $ Kose's61) ¢ (coo'osy) ¢ lemz'ee) g b 052928 $

4 . Blﬂu
c€9'0s8  $]1ee9v8Z § 98GMYE ¢ coc'ore ¢ %Ll [[860T188C &
t8Lzzy  ${9e1'oL $ o85'%6L ¢ ¢€90'est § %L6R PEgEOFE ¢
S20'0s¢) S Kvio'ese) ¢ (ozv'e) ¢ (ees'eol) § ovLvey ¢
CI6Li6 3180026  $ vevevE § L6CTIT 8 %BaL [zEL'0897 ¢
ae'ilvs ¢ | z00'0 $ SIOIPE ¢ seweEl § %188 |esgvoee ¢

3Bong LN
sigw] 4B0UIS3Y  JSQWIBACN  JBGORQD jentuy aLA

Jspenp iy P % QLA | 2pent) pr-lg)

%he 8T
%S £€

%S 8E
%e ee

%E e
%4 GC

%e0¢
%l 6%

%6 DE
b1y

%3 1€
%E WL

B
Yed'le

%l vE
%B 2E

ieBpng
Uy Jo %,
40 pig

[
Sor'eze’t §

G29656'L  §
SIE15E

6.T'909°)
$65'668'L

‘ﬁ

ey

$

$

$
(200'c0e) ¢
$
SOO'PEYL §
3

R8I
OLL'IBY')

el $

(zeg'2s) 3
vevyoet 8

Z6E'20Z° §

62 $
9/1'9zg’L  §

oze'esz’) ¢

el
_soEnp pig

%0 8¢
%0 ¥£

%0 52
%4 €€

%S 12
%G 1€

%l ez
%0 28

%Y ez
%808

%l 0%
%8 T

%G €2
% §¢

%E Ve
%E'PE

ebpng
Uy 30 v
0 pug

BE0'BEY___$

QY reFl
£05'266'L $

0/8erS %
HEWFL $

18L'yee't

02968 $
LI6PET'L 8

les'eze’t $

SKELS 8§
oo
WPEEEL §
6rz198'L $

ooN. i8v

Ncowmv 3
(206850 $

¥o8'0LE'L §

seloL
Jayenp pug

€-d pue ‘z-q ‘}-g suswydeny o} SpUOdsaLIo) - ANMNH NOLL Y3I¥I3Y

81/1€/Z) Bulpu3 Jeay jeosid - Jepenp yip

Jo1I3S1Q Wed weang [oien

suosiiedwo) A[YIUCH - sesuadxg g SONUSASY (LA

Y81
%e9t

%8 0z
%3 91

%e 0T
% €2

%602
%8

%8 iz
%E €2

%e il
%0 02

%l 02
%ETT

%6°94
%b 06

¥ebpng
Y 30 %
0 sL

ESLEHV $ eN
L08°280°8 $ Y esuadxy
le68'ck6  $§ snusasy  BlOz
198'es2) ¢ 18N
006 18T S| saedna
6£0'816  $ ) enueney 1102
218'622 3§ BN
QI9ColL §| esusdig
0e¥'LEE'L § | snusAsy  9L0Z
¥SPOLL 3 BN
Zezaizl $| esuodag
9e'0zE"L $ | onuenay  gLOZ
ZEC'E0L S| BN
608021 §] susdxy
LIE'LIE'L ¢ onueasy 110z
B86'60L  § BN
YOV'eS. $| osuedng
Z6e'c98  §[ enueney £10Z
29’0l § ©N
£60Fr. §| osuedaa
siz'sve  $ | onuesey  zioz
A )
YOZBEE  §| esuddxg
vE0'BE.  § | enusnsy  LLOZ
sew) s8aj
JBuBNY 15| Jepuajer)




J0p"JaHEND ylp-10day JaInseas | Alia1eng\gToz Loday Jainseas i\ 14043 S, 93UNSYA L\

e —

"(39¢-uer) 1a31enp Yuano4 sy3 GEHoINY ddueuuopad [N sapnpul 13 sy uo ydesS ayy e
"(33@-A0N-120) Ajuo J33seNY Yainoy 943 404 ddUeWIOLIad 13U sapnIul 13| By uo ydeaS ay)
"Pun4 uoneaissy syl Joj duewsopad | N s1d8jja1 ydedd siyy

£-d 1DY) 0] 13)3y (s1a31enp o UBnoayr 1 34 1ayienp V) AMOISIH Jea, § — aauewopad 19N

"8dueuwiloyiad jo afelusdiad sa0p os ‘Jeah 0} Jeak woJuy Alea syadie) 1a8png lenuue ayl sy e
"198pnq 2y} jo a8ejuadiad e se puny uones.aay ays 104 sasuadxa pue snuanal s199134 ydeas siy |

£-a 1by) o3 13Ja3y AIOISIH Jedp § — 323png Jo % e se sasuadxy pue anuaAsy areq-0)-deaj

123png [enuue ay3 Jo %3/ 6 stuasaidal pue 598'pz9'SS e sasuadXa QLA o

'193pnq [enuue 3y} JO %8 66 SIUISAIdal pue y0/'St8°SS 2J4e senuandI QA e
“Pung uoileasday ayy Joy sasuadxa pue anuasal 3jep-o03-1e3A ay) s1apas pue “4aayspeasds Auipadaud a3 syuswi|dwod ydea3 siyl

T-g 1DY) 0] Jajoy

GONN4 NOILVI¥DIY —138png jo % e se sasuadxy pue anuaasy 3jeq-031-1eaj

JOLNISI(T Ied 5d
2<m_~:mﬁ—4vo~¢<n~u “\.’/M



1adpng jo

T tgpng  —weée—

sasuadxy SaNUDADY

19 x....m.hm mmw.v...ww.mm
ﬂmm.._”mN.em alA 8102
alA £102
(eJO3SIH £X02 = uwmvzm
{ENYY 810T - neuﬁmmﬂw_w mmm 0 %9°L6
198png [enuuy = ~
stz TBEOPL'SS ——
QLA L10Z
19apng
$9 %866
qﬁ.mww.mw
)
dNNd NOILV3IdD3y = W5
8T/1€/2T Buipu3 Jea,, jeasi - 1ayaenpd Yip
193png Jo % e se sasuadx] '@ anuand
(1-0 10yD) ? oAt

UISIA dded Weans [ose)

000°005°5S

000°055°SS

000'009°SS

000°059'S$

000'00£°5S

000'0SLSS

000'008'SS

000°058°s3

000°006°SS




BT0Z m

10T -

atozZ =

STOZ =

¥10T

sasuadxy

SaNUIAdY

%8 L6
%C 66
%% 66 o
AioysiH Jeaj-s - sannd NOILv3dd3y
8T/T€/ZT Buipu3 Jeap [edsiy - 191ienD Yy
193png Jo o e se asuadx3 '3 anuaAay q 1A
(z-a upby))

LISIA Yded Wealls [ose)

| %16

%6

| %56

%96

T %6

- %36

| %66

- %001

%101



: _— — (000'00%)$
{££0€DE)$

g_ exoz || ovoz || stoz || proz |

— — {000'002)$
(9s0'0€T)S
(8ts'02)8
o —
810 =
L1z s i 000°00ZS
——— i
9T0Z »
S0l STE'ISTS
¥IOZ D90TEES
— —i  000°007$
SOTTIVS 810z || 10z | 9t0z || sT0Z H ¥10Z | .
€ZV'02s$ S6E'LISS
_TRS°£554 000°009%
BYL'L895 I T—
LBEL 3d 13N QLA - Yab N1y 3T  3dueulopad 3R
(e O i = 000°'008%
A103sIH Jeap g - aNN4d NOILLYIYD3N

8T/TE/ZT uipu3 sedp jedsid - 121enD Yiy
CRUTSTTELNERRETY

(€-a Vey)d) PUISIA djied weaas joie)




0t 0p"J3LEND Y2p-HO0RY 1aunseasy ALIAMeND\STOZ Hoday J34nseall\ IN0dIY SHIUNSYILIIN

. | _

"198pnq s1y3 01 pasieyd asam s3sod Juijesado $O111110B} 3L} JO 2WIOS AjUO 9TQZ 0} JOold ©
"Ajljioef ay3 yum pajeosse sasuadxa pue anuaAaa |je sapnpuly ©
4109 U 8ui5504) 210407 104 uonew.ojul 3ulRpo N AJaA0daY 150D ayl s19|jod Hodaasiy) e

S-a uny) 0} 43Jay 3109 1IN uissos) 310A0) — [apoy Alar0daY 150D

*JedA jooypds 1se| oY) woiy AjyS)s dn si ludwijolua JesA jooyYds 0g0Z-6TOZ 3yl ©

"@duewopuad yjey 3siy paraedwi Jeak ooyos 6T0Z-8TOZ 2y} 404 Juaw|josua Jamoj Apydis o

'SJIeRA |BISI) 0M) S50108 Suny 3104333 pue el jooyos |eaidAy e sojwiw wesSosd looydsald ayy o
131U UoREAIIY jie.] Y| 404 uonewIOju) SuljEpoig AJ3A0DBY 1507 3yl s19(4a1 Hodau siy| e

43ju3) uoNeaIdY |Ie] Y3 —- |3POA AJ3A0I3Y 1S0)

-0 110y 0} JaJ3y

JOLISI JIed B

WVY3I¥dLls 10¥V

Y.



"pajuswaidwy Bupunosoe snusasy pauessq 18N SAIY - 8L0Z B 21L0Z
SIS0 18 9pnpU Jou pIp SesuBAXe '18jusO 18Co-ny & S paziufiooe: J8A JoU Sem [121] YT - S10T 21102

{SSYON

(c1s2) $ zg0's $ ¥/ $ ) (ees’L) ¢ (ecz'2) $ ooy § ¥g $ 102's)  $ ger'zl § N

7 T T g . ﬂ . 5 - .
LIc'29L $1 %ei6 | iLibers $1 %rie [1Zb0s $| zib'9L § 2oe6r & Lv6FL & %62ZL [6seoc $] %8CT §/SSBE S| %uscr {reLeE G§ esusdxg
866°651 $| %86 |eov'ast $| %0ze Jooz'is $| 6e9%l ¢ vLL'ZL S esv'el §  %eel levolz 8] %o 1z joss'ee $1 %LIE Je89'0s $| enusaey gLOZ
(922'2) $ 120'g $ 8£9'2) $] (180's) ¢ (be®) ¢ 027 $ (298) ¢ 208 $ 8LO'LL $ 1oN

3 ﬁ E 7 N T T

ove'all $| wvve {lzr'gh $| %.6z [soe'es $| 16€2 § L1091 § €0BPL §  %lZl [vovez $| %ioz |elv'oe $| %tz fLvGiE G  esusdxy
020'694 $1 %LZ6 |splost 8| %vez |iogey $| oic'or § 28961 ¢ 09718 %ozl |z8s02 $| %Lie ver'ee §| %oz Jooger $f enueney L0z
(z1e'8) $ (£89'¢E) $ (z60'9) s (9s6's) ¢ (2rs'L) $ (S69) ¢ (cz1'9g) $ (895'92) $ 060'St § 18N

T = T ﬂﬂﬁ z = /y 0
196661 $| %0es {o66v'Ge1 $| %Sz 199¢0S S| vi9'OL § 9909l § 220ZL & WO6L [ 20076 $] %sse [L805 §| %etz [iev'oyr G| esuedxg
6vZ' 161 $1 wrer |aigist $f %ier lzze'vy §| swret ¢ ezi'ci $ ger'ol ¢ %60 peos'L  $1 wreEr fewevz $| %oer |izsie ¢ onueney o0z
LSZ'Le $ gLzl S (vaz'az) $] (bvos'6L) g (Bes'c) & (2se) #90'L  $ (z1z'6) ¢ v9'se $ BN

T Eﬂlﬂ‘. T gﬁ“ 5 a " n
8EVELL $1 %ilse |zvl'zs $1 %iLoe Joizes S| 6Ll § S0riL $ 20061 ¢ Wbz levols $] %voz |ove'se §| wose [rrEey $| esusdxg
689'¥ZZ $] %ce9 .s6'est $1 %SiLL Jozs'sz s 1s $ 08€'L ¢ ssryL S %ol |00z $| weil fwevoz ¢l wzes 166'8L $) enuansy  5L0Z
S/6'0€ $ ¥68'2 $ (goe'0z) $1 (L1221} 8 (Lr's) ¢ (ove's) & ¥69'c  $ %oE.N: 3 28Ty 8 1eN

T 7 EH» j G = - 0
18891 $§ w68 [lo69b1 $§ %90t IZer'oS $|) Z66ZL $ BrOOL § ZbWOL S  %p Ll 1828l S| %30C FOBB'EE S§| %boz Fiobey G osuedxg
958°s61 $§ %i8L  09L'bSL $} %ezL |r80%e $) 9zZ ¢ 1e00L $ LoZEL § %S LL Sivee S| %L i $f %eer fsee'ss $ enuanay  pLoz

ebpng 166png SIEI01 yabipng 1Bpng 166png T 196png o

ledy 3 (enuuy QLA RUV30% | sieol | Jaquacaq psquisaon| 1eqopo | juuyioy | sEo) juuy Jo % s|ejo], uugjo g, ¥ sjejoy BTN

jenuuy 0% LA [Jsyenp upHsL | nowy  plopenp yip Mo pe  evenpopie] sopuz lepengpuz| 4oL fseuenn sy Jepus|en

81/LE/Z) Bulpuz Iesy [easiy - Jopenp Yy

(v-a weys)

PUISIq Hied wealg joied)




CEL'D
685'65
12€'69

ﬁEﬂ
B S

LG6

29¥'02
LWL

(998°L1)

080°2L
1474%:]

olZ'rL

Zy8'9s
250'12

9222}

geL'er
$S¥'29

122'92
L8yt
Z80'L9
ﬁmmvsm
Buissaug sjohon
lenuuy

ﬂﬁb”ﬁ & Al & S & el ©®r )l [

(5-aq wey))

%l 28
%V 88

%l ©8
%0 86

Jabpng
lenuuy
10 % QLA

60’6

106°LS
LE'L9

9€e'e

¥¢4'L9
19669

.
0ol Bl Bl el oele

Sieey
aia
dapenp) yir-isy

%¥ 6l
%40

%0 02
%ee

1e6png
Uy jo %
50w

_@3: 3

(298'8) S (Lve'p) & (z28'0) &

VEG'LL S[29€T S IvEr S Legt
6sr ¢ - § - ¢ ser §
Lamm.N: $ lmeyr) $ (z:2'9) § {2o0's) ¢
€807l $|Wer § 2izz § £99Z §
0%’k 3] - 0§ - ¢ 039G ¢
- $f - § - ¢ - g
- $
o $
- $ -8 - $ -3
B [3
. $
- $ - 3 S T
E $
- $
Sl - 8 - s - %
. $
o $
Sielol  JBaquIsda(g Jagquienan  1eqoise
JaUEND Y

%e 62
%¢ 85

%0 vE
%999

1ebpng
uuY 40 %
90 pg

2£6'2Z $
66841
2820

L2

SLG'EE

9/6°€2
185" 4

Rl &

[
5 Al © Wl

1
o3 flen & Bl

S{ejoL

48UBNT pIg

%G 92
%L iz

%Ee 62
% 62

1sBpng
fuuy 4o 9
5 pug

60v'e ¢

04L°61
61'61

(X1

Zle

8£9'02
0s8'0¢

& WBljes

1
@3 e @2 e # e

'
&

v
@ 3

siejo]
J8Lent) puz

%12l
%61

%8¢l
%00

¥eBpng
uuy jo &%
B0 151

8L/1€/Z) Bulpuz Jes) |easiy - 1apend yip

JoUISI(g Yied weang joies

TR

18N

3
g6L’. $
%Lt §

(£20'6) $
1206 $

- $

Bsuadxy
snuansy

J1aN
BsLiedxy

anuondy

18N

1
& Al

wwr_&xw

anueAsy

18N

asusdxy
anuaAsy

18N

esuedxg
anuoaoy

18N

]
& 6D &9 B o W

asUadxy
anuaASy

g10e

FA%TA

9log

GL02

rioe

£10¢

SlejoL
Jeprenp) 15y

Ieap
Jepusje)




11 J0pIBUEND Yip-oday Jalnseai )| AspenD\gEGZ Loday JaINseal 1\ 1 MOdTY S 4IUNSYIY L\ A

!_I

sjuawhed asayy ayew 0] paina| ale $3di34 Xe] {3INPAYIS 1GaP JNO YIM AUl U1 Bue syuswAed 9say] e

0S'LET'8VYS - 48007 ©

SL'8TL'ES - 98007 ©
'§2°956'TSPS duijeiol Jaxienb yunoy ayy ul dpew aJom sjuswAed 15a191u; pue puog om] e

:spuog

‘(siuawAed puogq 1o} paniada. ale saxey uaym) Sujwin Jo 1jNsal e 0S|e S| IUBLLIOND] o
"umop juads Ajjeuoiiusiul aJe siejjop jeude) o
‘puny (pa1o11s3.) asn je13ads e s uopeaday [21DadS e

nart-ul-ysey

(uawaoe|day @ sieday |ende) pue) jeyder
1s2431u)| 3 puog

ysed Supjiopn

uoilea.tday |enads

'spuny 3uimo||oj 3y 104 93uRWIOHAd SaPNPUI Lodal siyl

cC o0 O O O

J oY) 01 13J5y uosuedwo) Ajyiuoy — sasuadxy pue Sanuanay uoneasday |erads / 1dwax3-de) / jeude)

OLSIA jied Y

'S
5N
WVaials do~_<u___v.w



(31

(122'202) %

ELO'L09S m

ZeL'eee's ¢

(pS2'206) &

691'1.66 §
SEP'890's ¢

(v62'1z9'L) §
e R
0582ar'9  $

ogs've'y ¢

(G17'419) 3

€05'66Y'S §
88928y &

{809'0/€°L) 4
2aL'e89’. ¢
SSL'ele'e ¢

|

L062S0F  §
96929671 §
286'5L0'6L ¢

|

(Z1L9'z5v's) ¢
6I8'0rEEL §
00'g88's ¢

|

0/8'L¥6'T  §
err'egl's ¢
SIE'LLLLL §

i

8GL'169'EL §
65S'Z¥Cr  §
LIL'ees'zL §

|

OLL1i'2) $

ITLE69'G  §
s00'zzz's ¢

WLOL
aLa

280'6€9'E) $
¥95'E68° $
206'v52 $
$
]

l

(£21'E11E)
P LA .-
6217095°€

zs0'2rL

|

w
aﬂ.ncm.a m
05E'vE9'E 3
20Z'Le8

$
(962'€19'2) 3
VO'TITE
252'999

?

(r62'L62°2)

G02'g65°E
166'90€"L

LPAVLIE'S H

yseQ Bupjiop - 62
uoealssy (eeds - gz

(0e0‘ars)

196'€Z

(L60°0L)
OFL'905
6¥0'9e

(z0'016'96.4)
L6PZ0'LLE
68 vLL'YLL

(£0'89.'995)
£69'c08
G99'0LZ
Le'aLz'asy
SYTGY'LG
62'800'FE0'L

£1°284'289
24°€S6P9L
{evozL'e2s't)
00'6Y0'62R'L
25726601

266'248°9

LvL'69l'z [
89€'¥80'8 $§

90£'59L'v L

£26'LL6
Ge6'68.L'L

{2e'9e8°v5w)

m
nucdmm m
68£'G10'GL §

RN

v6L'8LE") §
Lro'gsy ]

siEio)
aspen gy

DL'GSSTLS
€L812'8S

(L6'055)
£1'189

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
3
$
$
$
$
(oc-gzg'zer) 3§
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
¢
$
95108 $

y3gw3o3a

nary ui yse - ge
[e3de0 - g 3 v

B0L'EZ

(¥ 008L1)
82°59¢'28
LE50R'0p
el
188'8E1
6€2's81

(r0aLl'ges)
92'G86'28S
2l i9R'6E

(2z'g802'ce€)
99'856'089
650824

(81606'000°L)
0L LLE29LL
26°586'1ZL

{180')

0E6'teL
ere'eLL

(LS 1pa'e)
LOBLL YL
05242941

(o¢z"esy)
825245
¥6zZ'6LL

HISWIAON

LR ¥ P oS 0 0 By R BB B @w o o o B O @ ¢ B ¥ D “ Al

B ¥ jeirael
(996'000'8) 3 lego'ass't $ 61219’} $ :wmuvmu $
202402 § 16/1°¢6e $ €20'28L"L $ weeel  $
1£8'902 $ jesvuze $ 21286L'T 3$ 088'2 $
(2y8'6.8'2) $_iseo'obit &) |ees'c00l $| lerreen) s
816'996'2 $ [veeees [] 88l°2/6"1 3 IS’z §
9eLLL $ 2EeeT $ 981L°18G'E $ <08'L 3
{ovzLL'ver's) ¢ | ece'esn’y $ 0LE'EZ6 $ ory'g0e)  §
cees6'0l9'c 8 | v2o'0z0'L $ VEB'ERY'L $ ZO6EIE  §
68'992'9LL ¢ Jeosienz $ ¥ Lr'E $ 29v's $
(rovee'cens) § fosl'sal’s $ 296'LGL') ¢ | [ess'gee) 3
Zls'6ze'e $ joolvze 3 €00720') V6062 8
8ZL'9ET $ |lesse6tL 3 G96'S22'Z $ [£24 $
(9zese'ozz'e) ¢ |looz'ss) $) feos'ees §] jérrozL g
8Z99Z'6SY'E  § [ L08'9V6'L 3 Z0V'TET L 3 6b8'c06 &
20V LreEe $ L¥S'858'L $ GOe'120'2 $ 862'0/0'L $
(isvee'ier'a) ¢ lelroiL's) & £16'2EL $ 865'860'01 §
. . . O i Iﬂﬁ “ﬂﬂ
eee80'zLes ¢ [1eCisoYy ¢ 286'6.0"L $] |osvEiles §
v PEV'08L $ | ste'esy't 3 S66'219'L $ ge6'iLe'sL ¢
(ziek'eee’s) ¢ Nerz'oes) $ £65°282°L) $i |evaerzl) ¢
. " N o T iﬂ “ﬁn
voge8'cse'e  $  JoEc'soE ¢ ZZ6'6EL'E £ gEE'L9Z’t §
€£°902'612 $  J988YiSl $ 62E'LY8°L $ $69'g) $
(0ez'095'L) $ ({sgor'sy $1 Koos'vzz'L) $] Meesie9) ¢
. N i “"i T
re'seL'L $  {ieg'sevL $ 6EE'89Z'C $ 105'10L  §
I9'GLL $ jeze'sLy'l $ BEB'SPS‘L $ £92' $
LUESVIYOYL § sl lesriv s} joliee) ¢
SZ'60%'961 $ [3 952'¥0E $ 0gg'ezr §
96°2668'0¥a'YL $ 14V Y $ ols'ive ¢
620'78 $ [Heevese') ¢ 660'LES $| Joesvzy) ¢
228'vLL $ [s8oslie ¢ LEG'h8 $ 68885, ¢
185'852 $ GIE'ESE’L $ 0ez'aL8"1L $ £SE'VE 3
¥38OLI0 s|ejo) s{ejo} sjejo)
Jauen pic 1elEND) puz sapenty )si

8102Z/LE/Z) Bujpug Jea) |eosiy - sepend yipy

ousIg Yed weaas jole

BN
asuatxg
anuaney

18N
asuedxg
anUBASY

BN
osuadxy
enuaney

BN
asuadxgy
anuarey

N
Isuadigy
anusAsy

BN
asuadxy
anusnIy

BN
ssuadxy
anueAly

BN
ssuadxy
anuansy

BN
asuadxy
anuanay

BN
asuUadx3y
anuanay

Bloz

4108

910z

SLOZ

[ %174

€L0T

Loz

(30174

0L02

6002

JBep
Jepuajed



4 30pUBURND Yip-310d3Y 13inseal | AIaLEND\BTOZ HOUSY J9aNSeal 1\ 1HOJIY S ¥IHNSYIL\ N

_—

‘s3|npayos
103/0.d pue spaau Suipuads ‘“Aaijod Jusunissaus s pusIQ 9Y3 ‘suoliejiwi| Aloiniels yum aulj ul pa|Npayas aJe SJUSWISIAU| e
%667°0 SeM ZTOZ Ul paulea 1sa1a3ul Jo) 98eIaAe 3AIIRNWND ayi
%LTZ°0 Sem €107 Ui paules 1sa133u) Jo) S8eIIAE 3AI3E[NWND aylL
%0CE’0 Sem yTQT Ul paules 1sa191ul Joy 98eIaAR BANE|NWND aylL
%E0Y'0 Sem STOZ Ul paulea 153133u) Joy 8esaAe aAnejnWND ayl
%V0S°0 SeM 9TQZ Ul paule 153193ul 10y 9eIaAR aAlRINWND 9y]
%E€80°'T SEM £TQT Ul paules 1saiajut Joy afesone dAlle|InwNI Ay o
1sanuuod ssululea
666°1 S! J311enD YlIno4 sy} Bulinp paused 3sasalul a8esany e

O 0 0 0 O

1S3131U1 Ul 9S83J0U) BAINRAIBSUOD Y %8G/ 'T SEM I Ja1ienb 15e| ‘9

JEDA |BISI JUBIIND BY) 10} SIUBWIISBAUI S 1011181 B3 o Aewwns e s; peys ay)

4 1By 07 Jojay 8TOT |€9514 10} SIUSWIISIAU|

OLISIT IR b,

WV3I¥LS 10dVvDE

5



(4 ur

7)

“[spund yuegnid/$ ¥ Y] utewai spafod epdes

10} poxyieunes siejjop Juesd Ajuo ‘810z 12quianon Buunp Juads siejjop leuyy anss) puog saU3s £T0Z 1LON .

%6666°T

O

% BAE S Endes pinibi SopRisUL

69'6S6'9¢ $ | Z£'£99'S0T' S i S AONTIVE ONDE ~ TYAGYD TVIOL ]
QAN | anon/asaas (005CT STAD § uml s £T0¢ WETOZ Swojua)
IS ANV IVE
Ny 8roy LA YO
O0E'8IEL  § | sToLL'ébe § |wosTe (fy-5 Pl spuiiy JUeeRID | #Loe/ie/et )
S9'VBE $ - $ %0000 {e10z-$ pinthy i} spund Amsesiy pajeIspad mw.em\nm,\wﬂ 1
- 50 S€ asuejey
_V.ﬁ..‘mmw.mm S w PYLES'SSE'T § _ m SENIMISTANG TYI0L
BELSPUT S whlERere  § %zibe | BL/vD wawsseidoy/nedsy ;0] § w/u
QAIALIIN . BT AL Suguegsasul yuawaoeday/ueday jeysdey YviAld
TS 3LSIAN I0NYTIwY
—yA GLA BTOZ
[nPY 8102 ,
§¢'980s g $ %000'G  Si/vD [(sBuires,} axuejeg pung] siuen ORE (PI0L; suseR Owa
A ] vy MEEL ¢ SPUBWISIAL] DdUL|eq puny SIIER OER
o“.m ua.uz USIANI INWIVE
3SAI3 .
lenpy gT0z e
SLLALTE S 06'000'8LE S WPELT  8L/70 [(.sBuines,} Sousjeg pund] 1901 S1QuL) jel0L] S snsk siou
Atvy PAET SIIDNIESIAU] DURjRR pUNg ISTLIL SIOUIY
nﬂaﬁww.w QILSIAKL IDNVIwY
enpy groz SEREEDE

8L/1€/2) Buipu3] Jes ) |eosiy - sepenp Yy

sjuswysenu|
191181Q Yded weang josen)



£7 20p"4eHeND (py-Hoday J2inseds ) AlIalienD\ETOZ Loday J21nseal 1\ L40dIY S 4IHNSYIULIA

B .

‘3duejeq
duipua /T0g oY1 wo.y asealnul S6E'B0TS B SISIYL "TLE'8YYS S| spuny juawade|das 13 Jiedas jeuonesado ﬁofowucm_mnnwc_n_Eoumf

"2auejeqg puny (|essuag) alelodio] ayy o yed pasapisuod si adue|eq siyl ‘syuawsde|dal 4o siiedad
Pa1e[a1 a1eJ0d.03 Joy parsewea ySnoyyy "pund swade|day 13 Jleday a1es0dio) ayy vl LET'L8S J0 BDURIRQ JUBLIND B S| 343y

"puny Juawasde|das
7@ Jiedau pajeudisap e o) pun4 ajesodion 343 Woyy paylys Sulaq stejjop anuaAal paulea ay Jo [e1o1 Sujuunl e 5109)49Yy

H 1Dy3 o7 1a]ay

esodio) — sieday = Jieday [euonesadg

‘92uejeg pung uonea.day ayy jo Led pasapisuod s duejeq Siy) ‘sjuawaoe|dal Jo suedas pajejas SuiwwesSoid
UoNE3.334 Joj paylewnes ysnoyl|y "puny wuswaoeiday 3 seday UONEDII3Y Byl Ul PET'TIES JO 3dUBlRq JUBLIND B S| BIay |

“puny Juswase|daa

%8 Jledau pajeudisap e 0] pung uoneasay U3 Woy payiys Juiaq sIe|jop aNUAA3) pausea ayi Jo [e10) Suluuny & S109Jj9Y e

9 LDiy) 01 3oy

uoilealdsy —Jieday 7 seday jeuonelado

JIOLIISI(] SIed B8
2<m~_hmnav0—”~_<m0“"0&

=4



GEEETT0E N 8HOLSE £0°55E°Y [ STEIEYT | §ELTS'L | eWIBS L N 00°008°s4Y | #8°58»°66 | 60000°ZE | 05 L0e0T |ssozise izt
EEETE SR - . oIroLsed  JitTOrTy  |izssesT) - - 12573573 - e et H EEEINE R |
C3ATETIE - BEOTS'S 2T5EE'T 0g'sas’T ngETEs 00S00s | SLTRE'Z - aooog'ss oosetir | aooony 0T ITYRL TG
yovwiesz = B = 00°06E SI'660'6 | 6b'299'v_| 00'Z6E'D S 00'000°'0pt | 0257258 | 000008z | 00'See’s |zwoz/ie/er
(b eaS TR: - - B {olsda 738 1 - - - - (58 Lp2'Z0N (00°L99 ) THpuadg
(175 2% - 1 44 . = S WFOESE GL'REE' L ST ERiE STRETE Loy aie's A0 BTEIT LY [2agvia s 00 TeE ST FanuRARY
L9'wCH'E4T - B - B 009208 | 52LERY | s2f0ze B 00°000's0T | 89°807°GS | 00°000T - 9T0Z/IE/TT
(T5 5T e = . : - . 5 . : (T8 gz0's! 2 : Ssamyigusdng
PERCA LS S - - 095402 PTETTT | SLLOT'E - [sleienio g SESFTRT | 0UQOTY S SINURAIY
S9°0TT'6CT - - - B E B - 00°000°0L £9°0TZ'6% | CO'000'0F - STOZFTEF2T
. " u . N S SunPpURdKg
£ TAg'ES - - - - - QFT00SE ENRL8nY | outesR saINuIsEY
29'8ge°se - - - - E B - - 00'000°s% Za'882°8¢ | a0'0po'zT TIOT TEALT
- - N . - - - - - TP P |
BEERL B - - - - - Lo 1] FE SRE"TL TemRaRy
EEESLBT - N - - - - - - - €EESL°0T | 00°0DOTT ET0T/1EfZT
N - N - N SHUNPRUIIR]
SE8GLUE B S - - - - SEESLST | noooon SInusnay
00°CH08 - - - - - - - - - 90°000°'8 TEOZ/TE/ET
5 - = N - N - - sunjpusdig
Q300°9 - - - - - N LGOS SRy
= - . s - p Z - B = - - TE0Z/TR/ZT
. 261421 T6L-ZE -!!ommuﬂ.n PEL-LT .omhnﬂm £LL-2Y T9L-2T I-2T 8bL-2T 6bL-ZT 20L-2T EI-2X
EETTY DAl wiisR3owy 43D ETTE] MU0 | SRS | BWD SRudy | odound | vl | pnl NED | slegoing
TSUDEEBIVRY | -Sopsaonor | suayssaauey] - e3gten - jege] |~ gesies | - eagdes wihn FA o T FVAASY | smaBong
~jesdday | - jeadden = (oadeg - jende)
8T/T€/2T Suipu3 ses [easy - so1ienD Yiy
Juswade|day/neday jeuonesadg uoljeatday
(9 uey)

PIsIq yied weads joie)



Carof Stream Park District

General Operational Repair/Replacement
4th Quarter - Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/18

iT Replace /
General | Bark Park | Summary Totals
] 13-7XX 11-724 11-718

12/31/2011, - -
Revenues 91,303 .88 93,3503.88
Expenditures 167,307.74} 167,3107.74)

12/31/2012| 24,196.14 - - 24,196.14
Revenues 18,8414 58 - - 16,616 5%
Expenditures (3. 450,85 - {1,430.25}

12/31/2013| 29,159.87 - 39,159.87
Revenues 4,322.86 - " 482286
Expendituras {459.99) - {459.99)

12/31/2014| 43,022.74 - - 43,022.74
Revenues 6,834.97 - 6,854.97
Expenditures {30,916.54) - M {30,918 545)

12/31/2015| 18,921.47 - - 18,941.17
Revenues 10,669 12 3,.000.00 16,750.00 3043904
Expenditures - - - .

12/31/2016| 29,610.28 3,000.00 16,750.00 40,360.28
Revenues 5,518.63 - 12.300.00 17,818.63
Expenditures {9,348.00) - {9,548.00)

12/31/2037] 25,780.91 |  3,000.00 29,050.00 57,830.91
Revenues 15,143.88 1,515.00 13,750.00 29,404 33
Expenditures - -

12/3372018] 40,922.24 4,515.00 41,800.00 $7,237.24

{Chart H)



Park District Board Summary

849 W. Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188
630-784-6100 (main) * 630-289-1972 (fax)

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director
Date: February 11, 2019

Subject: Approval: Ordinance No. 530
Park District Surplus Property Agenda Item # 5D

Issue:
Should the Board approve Ordinance No. 530 declaring certain Park District property as surplus.

Background/Reasoning:
The Park District staff would like to declare the following as surplus:

ADDITIONAL
QUANTITY EQUIPMENT INFORMATION
418 'x 24’ x &4’
Model # HP T790

Homemade, Wooden Stage

PS Large Format Printer
2009 Stone Forward plate compactor Model # SFP 3000

2005 Ariens Snow Blower Model # 924508

Suburbanite tow behind sweeper
Wood Desk and Overhead
Shelf from FVRC

Clock
Landscape and Building Bricks

1

1

1

1

1 Dolphin automatic pool vacuum
1

1

1

1

Flagstones
Damaged and Unusable Bricks

Supporting Doctuments:
Ordinance No. 530.

Public/Customer Impact:
These items are not currently being used. There will be no impact on the public.

President Brian Sokolowski, Vice President John Jaszka, Executive Director |im Reuter
Commissioners: Dan Bird, Anthony Del Preto, Brenda Gramann, Jacqueline Jeffery, Tim Powers



%

X

t’l

CAROL STREAM

ark District

Recommendation:

Recommend that the Board make a motion to approve Ordinance No. 530 declaring certain
Park District property as surplus.

849 W, Lies Road, Caro! Stream, IL 6088
630-784-6100 {main) « 630-289-1972 (fax)



ORDINANCE NO. 530
ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN PARK
DISTRICT PERSONAL PROPERTY AS SURPLUS
AND AUTHORIZING SALE OR DISPOSAL
WHEREAS, the Carol Stream Park District, DuPage County, lllinois has accumulated
certain personal property which has been used for various park purposes, specifically the items

described in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that the subject items are beyond useful service life;

and

WHEREAS, the llinois Park District Code authorizes the Park District to dispose of items
of personal property, when in the opinion of three-fifths of the members of the Board of Park
Commissioners then holding office such property is no longer necessary, useful to, or for the
best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, Park District staff has made preliminary arrangements for the disposal of the

equipment and personal property through trade in, sealed bid auction, competitive bid, or

salvage.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CAROL STREAM PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section One:

it is hereby found and determined by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Carol Stream Park
District that the following items of personal property is no longer necessary, useful to or for the

best interests of this Park District:

A The property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.



Section Two:

That the park district staff is hereby authorized to convey or sell the personal property
described in Section One of this Ordinance in any manner that it may designate, with or without

advertising the sale, at any time following the adoption of this ordinance.

Section Three:

This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval by a three-fifths
majority of the members of this Board of Park Commissioners.

Section Four:

All prior ordinances, resolutions, motions, orders or policies in conflict herewith, be and the
same hereby are, repealed to the extent of the conflict herewith.

Section Five:

If any clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any applicable law, it shall not affect the
validity of any other clause or provision, which shall remain in full force and effect.

Roll Cali Vote:

Aves;

Nays:
Abstain:

Dated: February 11, 2019

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners



Exhibit A

QUANTITY EQUIPMENT ADDITIONAL INFO
1 Homemade, Wooden Stage 48 ‘% 24’ x 4’
1 PS Large Format Printer Model # HP T790
1 2009 Stone Forward plate compactor Model # SFP 3000
1 2005 Ariens Snow Blower Model # 924508
1 Dolphin automatic pool vacuum
1 Suburbanite tow behind sweeper
1 Wood Desk and Overhead
1 Shelf from FVRC
1 Clock

Landscape and Building Bricks

Flagstones

Damaged and Unusable Bricks




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF ORDINANCE AND MINUTES

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioner (the “Board”) of the Carol Stream Park District, DuPage
County, Illinois (the “District”), and as such official | am the keeper of the records and files of

the District and the Board.

| do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of
the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 10th day of December, insofar as same

relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. 530 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE declaring certain park district personal property as surplus and authorizing sale
or disposal.

a true, correct and complete copy. of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears
in the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the new media requesting such notice, that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the
principal office of the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that
said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings
Act of the State of lllinois, as amended and that the Board has complied with all of the
provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board in the

passage of said ordinance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the District,
this 11th day of February 2019.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)



=4

CAROL STREAM Board Memo

ark District

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Renee Bachewicz, Director of Recreation
Dates: February 11, 2019

Discussion: 2018 Recreation Annual Report
Agenda Item #: 6A

Director of Recreation will present the 2018 Recreation Annual Report. The presentation will be

on PowerPoint and will provide an overview of operations.



W7 C A REAM
i“\aﬂ' Pa:"I?:LI;iTstrict Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Renee Bachewicz, Director of Recreation
Dates: February 11, 2019

Discussion: Sponsorship and Donation Annual Report
Agenda Item #: 6B

Community Relations Coordinator will present the 2018 Sponsorship and Donations Report. The
presentation will be on PowerPoint and will provide an overview of operations.



LY )

%

al)

CAROL STREAM

ark District Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director

Date: February 11, 2019

Discussion: Community Park Agenda item #: 6C

Staff has met with the Village of Carol Stream as discussion continues on the acquisition of high
and dry parcels at Community Park.

A surveyor has been hired in cooperation {costs split 50/50) with the Village to establish the 11
parcels into two parcels and create subdivisions. Staff has met with the Village and the surveyor

to establish and properly show the easements on the property.

The survey should be complete by the end of February.

Next steps include the new agreement with the Village of Carol Stream and the turnover of the
property.

» The park amenities were originally established through a cooperative OSLAD Grant with
Wheaton, Glen Ellyn, The Village of Carol Stream and the Carol Stream Park District.
Staff will be contacting the IDNR who manages the OSLAD grants to get the proper
paperwork in place to turn all of the park land over to the Park District which | believe is

just a letter of acknowledgment from the Village.

e Per the Park Districts Board direction/desire, our next step would be to select three
firms to present to the Board their ideas for moving forward on the property to help in

the selection of a firm.

» Once selected, the firm will hold the proper community meetings to obtain their input
on what they would like the park to include and then work with staff and a board liaison
to create a master plan for the site. When funding becomes available, the plan could be
used to apply/obtain some of those funding sources and implement the plan in phases
depending on the availability of funding.



4

N4 Park District Board Memo

24P

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director

Date: February 11, 2019

Discussion: Meet us at the Park Agenda item #: 6D

Staff will begin planning the Meet us at the Park events for the summer of 2019.
e Which parks to visit this year?

» Select the third Monday in June, july and August
June 17, July 15 and August 19 from 6 — 8 pm

e We will seek sponsors for refreshments

Staff is asking if this is the direction the board had in mind for the summer 2019 events.



e

,._g YU Ou

Q,, 4&%(@#&&

.ﬁi 85

)

Juspiseld

SAYROHBING 3

ary MRS N

e EOH g

¥

ARG
L)

Py wiled Munos

L}
-

PN ESITM

RN &




? Park District Board Summary

277

.A’l""
849 W. Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188
630-784-6100 (main) « 630-289-1972 (fax)

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Shane Hamilton, Director of Parks & Facilities
Date: February 11, 2019

Approval: Coral Cover Water Park Repairs Bid Award
Agenda Item #: 7B

Issue
Should the Board award the bid to Garland/DBS, Inc., Cleveland, OH, for Coral Cove Water Park

Repairs.

Background/Reasoning

] The bid was advertised on December 20, 2018.

. The base bid includes: patch existing hole on the upper deck of the waterslide tower,
demo of existing stair coating on waterslide tower stair treads, toe kicks and landings to
bare metal and applying Treadshield over stair treads, toe kicks and landings on

waterslide tower.

o Base bid also includes the repair of the cracked concrete stairs on the drop slide tower
in the dive pool.

* Three companies bid on the project with Futurity 19, Inc. being the lowest bidder.

° Futurity 19, Inc. has performed work for Garland/DBS, Inc. in the past. The work has

been of high quality, on budget and performed in a timely manner.

Cost
. Total Base Bid for Coral Cove Water Park repairs is $41,528.
° Budget source: Recreation Fund Account #20-5-24-00-562 ($6,528)

Capital Repair Fund Account #42-5-11-00-753 ($35,000)

Public/Customer Impact
Currently there is a failing patch on the top deck of the waterslide tower at Coral Cove as well

as bubbling stair treads throughout the entire tower creating safety and maintenance concerns.
Secondly, the cracked stairs on the drop slide tower are a major safety concern. Repairing
these items prior to Coral Cove Water Park opening will help prevent our patrons from injury
while enjoying the amenities Coral Cove Water Park has to offer.

Recommendation
That the Board approve a base contract with Garland/DBS, Inc., Cleveland, OH, for Coral Cove

Water Park repairs totaling $41,528.

President Brian Sokolowski, Vice President john Jaszka, Executive Director Jim Reuter
Commissioners: Dan Bird, Anthony Del Preto, Brenda Gramann, Jacqueline Jeffery, Tim Powers



Garland/DBS, Inc.

DESiHIBYidSoIans JIfE:

3800 East 91° Street
Cleveland, OH 44105 D B S
Phone: (800) 762-8225

‘—fg?"

since 1885 Fax: (216) 883-2055

CONCRETE RESTORATION MATERIAL AND SERVICES PROPOSAL

Simkus Recreation Center
Carol Stream Park District
849 W Lies Rd.
Carol Stream, IL 60188

Date Submitted: 01/04/2019
Proposal #: 25-1L-190015
MICPA # 14-5903
lllinois General Contractor License #: 104.015673

Purchase orders to be made out to: Garland/DBS, Inc.

Please Note: The following budget/estimate is being provided according to the pricing
established under the Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement (MICPA)
with Cobb County, GA and U.S. Communities. This budget/estimate should be viewed as the
maximum price an agency will be charged under the agreement. Garland/DBS, Inc.
administered a competitive bid process for the project with the hopes of providing a lower market
adjusted price whenever possible.

Scope of Work:

1. Remove the failed underside patch on the upper deck of the slide. Install a
new piece of metal with drain. Prime and paint.

2. Demo of the existing coating from the water slide tower stair treads, toe
kicks, and landings down to bare metal. Wire brush any remaining residue
from surface.

3. Apply new TreadShield system over the stair treads, toe kicks, and
landings on the slide tower. Add 30 Ibs of aggregate per 100 sq ft of
coating for a non slip finish.

Garland/DBS Prlce Based Upon Local Market Competition:
Futurity 19, Inc. $ 41,528

Art's Handyman Services $ 50416
Westward Pros LLC $ 51,169




Potential issues that could arise during the construction phase of the project will be addressed
via unit pricing for additional work beyond the scope of the specifications. This could range
anywhere from re-bar replacement , to the replacement of deteriorated metal support plates.
Proposal pricing valid through 3/31/2019.

Clarifications/Exclusions:
1. Sales and use taxes are excluded. Please issue a Tax Exempt Certificate.
. Permits are excluded.
. Bonds are included.
. Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical work is excluded.
. Masonry work is excluded.
. Temporary protection is excluded.

. Prevailing Wages are excluded.
. Any work not exclusively described in the above proposal scope of work is excluded.

W ~NOoO oA WDN

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call me at my
number listed below.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steve Rojels

Steve Rojek
Garland/DBS, Inc.
(216) 430-3613



8 A. Closed Session:

Personnel Section 2(c){1)

Performance of an Employee



